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THE COURT: Mr. Davis? The case of People vs. Davis?
This is Mr. Foon; is that right?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. L: Yes.

THE COURT: Where's M. Denny?

MR. RAY: Mr. Denny was on the phone. I think he'll
Ee right over.

You can just sit there, Mr. Foon, and we'll get
you & microphone.
(Short recess.)

THE COURT: A1l right. The record will show the
presence of Mr, Davis, together with his counsel Mr. Denny;
Mr. Kay and Mr. Manzella for f;he People,

And in the box is Mr. Foon.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
JULIAN FOON
BY THE COURT:

Q Is that correct?

A Yeg, your Honor.

Q Mr. Foom, were you present when the Court
explained the nature of this case to your group, the group
of jurors that were first present last Friday?

A Yes, I was. _

Q And you've heard all the proceedings since, when

you were allowed in the couxtroom; is that correct?

v 5
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A

Q

angwers of the prospective jurors whom I've questioned in

your presence, to the questions of a general nature? f

> O

&

case?
A

Q
A

pending my returmn.

Q
A

Divigion, Air Pollution Control Disgtrict, County of Los
Angeles. And I'm in charge of the data processing section.
And this particular year -- well, my particular positiom,

certain annual reports ave Inherent to that position.

Q
A

Q
A
Q

- or could you defer 1t until you come back, or =-

A

And T @m obligated to -- for two of them, for
" the first quarter of this coming year. So --

Yes, sir.

Would your answers be.any different than the

I think not. _ .

Have yoi.t had jury experience before?

Ro, gir,

Would it be a hardshin to you to serve on this

I believe it might be, your Honor.
Tell me about that.
Well, I have several commitments at work,

Explain that to me.
Well, I work with the Technical Services

You arxe obligated to -~

To write ~« well, one of them, I am the -~
These reports? Is that it?

It'g an annual report.

Well, would there be somebody who could do that?

Well ==
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Q -~ allow somebody else to write the two reports,
and you pick up your two later on? | .

A Well, this ocne in particular, I'm collaborating
with the senlor meteorologist, and it's a monthly report,
plus annual. And then, starting July of this year, we put
it on a subscxription basis, so -- and. we have made commit-
ments to =~ for at least a report om a certain date, §9 time
is soxrt of pressing Ffor me. -

Q@  What are those dates? S

A Well, for a monthly weport, the release date 11
the 20th of the following month.

And =~ well, due to the price we set on the
publication, we are in a -~ well, I wag in the midst of more
or less fattening up the annual report, and I just turned in
the first draft for approval by the director of the
Technical Services.

So, I'm sort of anxious to see «- you know, What
kind of a comment he kas to mske on it, _

Q Well, could you do any of this on weekends or
at nights?

A I probably could. But I -~ I have to spend my
weekends over at the District. And it's -~ it takes quite
2 bit of data into accomt,

Seg, we -~ these annual summaries, we make
comparative analysis with the past two years: And we have
to look over the current data and make conclusions and make
comments to substantiate those conclusions and what not.

Q You have to explain why there's still smog in

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES ™
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1 .t_he Los Angeles Basin? L .

. " A Well, more or less.. Well,:v;e try to explain it,

3 | and substantiate it by the figures th.at ve get, _

LS . s o) I don't think what you've stated to us constimtes
5 a hardship, Mr. Foon. I -~ perhaps you can make .gome o

! 6 adjustments -= or; your department will be able EQ tﬁélée saﬁaé,l
a | adjustments, so that -- so that it won't be too much of 2

s | concern to you. o

9 Tt appears ta me as though, if you were engaged

10 in this until mid-February, or the end of February, that

n | perhaps in the meantime, it wouldn't be too onerous to have

12 to utilize some of your spare time, doing what you plan to

. 1 do.
14 I hope that doesn't sound too unreasonable to you,
. 15 but it's not every excuse ~-
16 A Yes, I realize that.
Y | Q =~ that has that degree of urgency ==
| You've explained the nature of your work to us.
19 What is your title?
1 £flg. 20 A . SBupervising data reduction technician,
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And is there a Mrs. Foon?

Yes, there is.

What general area do you and she reside in?
Crenshaw area.

You have children?

H N « B S o IS B o)

Yes.

Q Are you acqguainted with or related to any law
enforcenment officer as I have explained law enforcement
officer to be?

A No, sir.

Q You have such Qiews coﬂcerning ~= gtrike that,

Would -- you stated that your answers to the
guestions that I put of a general nature would not be ahy

different than the majority of jurors have responded; is that

' right?

A Repeat that, please,

Q Would the answers that you would give to the

| questions of & general nature be the same as the majority

of jurors responded?
A Yes, sir.
- Q Do you have such views about the death penalty
that you could not be fair and impartial in detexmining guilt

Oor innocence in the first phase of the case?

A Oh, I*m partial. I go along with the law, whatever’
it is. . re b
Q Well, do you understand theﬂexplaﬁation.the Qourt

' has made concerning the death penalty? That igfis:a'méttértoff‘fﬁ

L N

' jﬁry discretion as to whether or not life imprisdnment Oor death

¥

- ”"u, . }
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should be imposed?

A Surely.

Q Do you have such views about the death penalty
that you would automatically refuse to impose it regardless
of the evidence in the case?

A Well, truthfully, uh, I'm sort of reluctant to
have to impose the death penalty since this is my fixst
experience,; exposure of this sort.

Q Well, your tendency would be against the

imposition of the death penalty?

A I believe so.

Q But would your reaction bé an auvtomatic one so
that ——

A No, I would say depending -~ it is dependant on

the basis of the case and whatevex, &ou know, that's presented.

Q And whatever evidence is presented?
A That's correct.
Q So that your anéwer to the next guestion, then,

would be rather obvious, but I'll ask it anyhow.

You wouldn't, upon a conviction of murder in the
first degree, automatically impose the death penalty?

A That's gorrect.

Have you heard, seen or read of Mr. Davis before?
No.
Before I mentioned the -- this case?
No, sir._

Or read ko you the indictment, rather, on Frigay?

L I o B S oI .

No, sir. .
.

’...
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oo

¢

Q Had you ever heard of Shorty Shea?
a I've read it. From what I've read in the paper,
2 {_. . .1 B ,
papers. ' e S

Q And what have you heard, seen or read in _the
newspaper about Mr. Shea?

A Well, uh, as I recall he was missing and they

N
1 a ]

conclude that he was murdered and unable to recover the boéﬁ.

Q They*vé looked for the body and were unable to
£find it?

A That's correct.

Q Do you know where they‘loéyed? ~

A "I believe it was up in the, uh --

Q Spahn Ranch?

A -~ on the ranch in the Newhall area, I believe.

Q How about the name Gary Hinman? Does that mean

anything to you?

A Well, he was slain.

Q Do you know where?

A Ag I recall, I believe it war at his hore. *
Q Do you remember where that was?

A It was in the Los Angeles —-

Q Los Angeles some place?

A fes,

Q Malibu Canyon?

A Well, sir, I don't retain too much of that. I
jJust, uh, nmore or less read it fox what it is woxth, and then
just let it pass.

Q Did you follow the case involving Charles Manson,

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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wherein it was alleged that Manson had committed several
murders, he and several other people in the Manson Family; did

you follow that?

A Yes. .
i

Q That Tate~LaBianca case? ) S

A Well, I followed it to the extent that -- well,

the first, I would say, portion of the ﬁfial,'apd5£h§pzzﬁg§;_m-f':
just got fed up with it and just discontinued. S

Q Would somebody who was a member of the ﬁghsop,Fgmiij s
he at a disadvantage with you as a juror? Do you think yOu‘ N
could be fair and impartial to somebody who was aiﬁémber°of~the”
Manson Family?

A Well, I have mixed feelings on that.

Well, right now, I would say no.

Q ‘Ybu don't think you could be? You think you have
read too much akout the Manson Family and have heard too much
over the radio and television that you -- it would be difficult
to be impartial? |

A Let me retract that. I misunderstood you, I
believe, I guess -~ I've forgot what the question was,

Q Would somebody who was a member Of the Manson
Family be at a disadvantage, knowing what you know?

a I don*t believe so.

Q Prom television and radio and hewgpapers, would
be at a disadvantage with you as a juror?

A I believe not, because he has quite a large
family, s¢ —--

Q In other words, you don't necessarily helieve that

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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because a person is a member of the Manson Family that he's

all bad?
A No, sir.
Q Or that he is bad at all?
A No.

-
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Q Do you think knowing what you know about or what
you have read, heard or seen about Shorty Shea and Hinman
that you could set it aside, set thig knowledge aside and
decide this case independently of such matters basing your
judgment only on the evidence that's received here?

A I believe I could, '

Q In other words, suppose'there were somehody~ﬁhq
had never heard about Hinman or Shea, never heard, seén ox
read anything about them; do you think you could be just as
fair a juror as a person who had never heard énything what-
ever about these alleged killings? cL

A Well, from what I gather from the papers, it is
more or less all related to one -~ to several incidences.
And in a case iike that, I would say that I am more or
less inclined to go along with the prosecution. T mean,
just -~ Lt would be specifically applied to this particular
cage, on the Mangon case with =- who have they killed now?

Q@  The Tate-La Bianca -- '

A The group of £ive.

Q The Tate~La Bianca cage, you mean?

A That's correct, yes, sir,

Q I'm not sure I understand that answver.

- Speaking of this case, you stated that you had
never Heard of this case before, is that correct?

A Well, I've read it in the paper.

Q About this case?

A That's cor -- the killing; is that what you are
talking about, gir?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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la-2 Q I'm talking about this prosecution.
. 2 | Had you ever heard about this prosecution of any

3 of those persons whose names I read in the indictment?

. 4 A I don't quite understand the "prosecution." Do

. 5 you mean the trial process?

Cf 6 Q Yes, Have you heard of another trial involving
7 the death -~ -
8 A Oh, no, sir.
9 Q -» well, what T really agked you; is whether or

10 not, knowing what you know or believe you know from the news
u | media concerning these two alleged homieides, could you be
12 | failr to the defendant, just as fair as somebody who did not
18 have that information, do you believe? ‘

14 A T believe I could.
.' 15 Q Will you decide this case, basing your judgﬁe:;t.
16 only on the evidence in the ¢ase and ¢n the Court's instruc-

7 | tions of law, ignoring or setting aside anythi.ng that you
18 might have heard, geen or read about thiz case ox the Manson
18 Family or Charles Manson?

20 | A Yes, sir.
21 Q Can you do that? Can you be objeetive enough to
2 | do that? ,
1 A Ibelleve I could, sir.
4 # Q Will you do that?
2 fls, B AT will,

26

27
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THE COURT: Mr. Denny?
MR. DENNY: Thank you, your Honor.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR, DENNY:
Q Mr. Foon, the Judge asked you kind of pointed ==
a couple of pointed questions; and I noted your hesitation
in responding to them.
I would 1ike to get right to thoge, if I may.
If you recall, the Judge asked you: Well, do you feel, then,
that a member of the Manson Family isn't all bad?
Do you recall that?
A Yes, sir.
Q And your response to that was, I believe: No,
that he's not all bad. P
And then the Judge said, "Or not bad at all?"
And what was your response to that?
A I believe =~ I mightJ have said _“Yesf' the firsi:i : .
time, and then I changed 1t to "No," I believe.
Q Well, I think you paused -«
A May 1 clarify that, Mr. Denny?
Q -Yes .
A See, I think T made the statement that the Family
is so large -~
Q Right.
A Well, of course, to the news media, a person

can't help but -~ you know, develop some sort of feelings

towards the people that were implicated -~
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That's right.
~= in those homicides.
Right.
A So I might just say that if I have any bad
feelings towards anyone, it would be those people that were

O » O

involved directly in that particular case.
And then his other followers, I mean, L don't
condermn them. I don't =~
. Q You are not of the mind that maybe -- excuse me
just a minute.
{Pausge in thé proceedings while a discussion

off the record emsued at the counsel table between

Mr. Denny and the Bailiff.)

Q BY MR. DENNY: You are not of the mind, then, that
possibly, as it's been expressed by some people, "Birds of a
fedther flock together"? That there wexre at least, according
to what you read, five or so people involved in the Tate-

Le Bianca killings; is that right?

A That's correct. -

Q And assuming there were more ﬁembers of the Manson
Family then that, do you have the feeling that -~ well,
perhaps although not indicted, or not brought ko ‘tfial,

sy

neverthelegs they all shared sort of a -~ a general criminal
disposition, or criminal bent? . |

A No, not necessarily, I mean, I have been with
groupsg where -~ where -- you don't talk about things that =-
you know, that ~- that's really on the up and up; but while
you are with that particular group, you might express your

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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1 views or something; and then, when you are away from them,

2 then you just stand your own grotmd-.‘ You don't have to go

3 along with it.

¢ 4 — - Q Well, my concérn is -~ as the Judge has mentioned,
5 | and we'll assume that there will be evidence introduced in

6 this case, showing that Mr. Davis was, for some reasom,

7 associated with Mr. Manson and the people who have been

3 referred to as the Manson Family -~ and quite frankly, I am

9 | worried about thig lssue of guilt by association.

10 And there are some people who have stated, sitting
1 in that very chair, that, no, they don't feel, because of all
12 they had seen, heard or read, that they could entirely exclude
18 that from their considerations, and not feel that, somehow,

14 he was tainted with that aura of criminality that seems to

. 15 have pervaded the Mangon Family.
16 Now, are you of that feeling?
17 A Now, can I answer it this way, sir? I don't

18 feel -~ well, I don't want to judge a person by a group.

19 Doeg that sort of answer it?

0 2 Well, it =- it's -~ it sort of does, Because it
2 | is a fair way to look at it.

22 But let me go back a little bit in connectlon

28 with your knowledge of at least what the media have talked
3 2 about.

5 Did you read about the Tate and ‘the La Blanca

2 killings at the time that the publicity first came about on
| them? ' '
28 fls.” A Yes, I did. ’

CieIoDrive.pomABg:HwEs
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?a-l 1 Q Do you generally take a newspaper?
. 2 A Yes, sir.
3 Q A subsqgription t& one, or more?
’ N 4 A Yes.
. 5 Q What is that?
: 6 A L. A. Times, and the Herald-Examiner.
7 Q And do you generally read both of them, pretty

s | regularly?

9 - A Well, certain sectiong, And then, the news itéms
10 | that I might catch in them.
‘n 1 Q Well, the first few pages of the first couple Of
12 | seations, anyway, to keep abreast of the world and the local

13 | news or something?

14 A 'I usually go through the whole paper. e
. 15 ; o] Uh~huh. And do you also regulariy watch any news

16 on the television? Lo C e Lo
T A Well, for a time there. But I discontinued that, |

18 | due to lack of time. U
. s i 1 if‘;, o
19 Q How about radio? Do you listen to the radidé while !

2 going == RS Y

21 | A No, not so much.
22 Q -~ to and from woxrk?
28 - A Oh, ves, yes. Mostly music, thqugh..
) % Q  You get news flashes, though?
25 A Oh, yes.
‘j' 26 Q All right. And you would, I presume, from what you
. 21 | say, then, count yourself as reasonably current in the news of -
- 28 [ the world and the local community?
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2a-2 1 A No, I wouldn't say that, either,; Mr. Denny. I ~-
. 2 I listen for certain things, and I shut my ~- you know, my
3 hearing processes to certain other things.
* . 4 Q Well, insofar as this Tate and LaRianca business,
; 5 I take it after the initial news of the killings themselves,
. 6 you also did follow to a certain extent -~ whether willingly
7 or unwillingly, consciously or unconsciously -~ the news of the
8 | arrest of Charles Manson, and certain members of his group;
9 is that correct? -
10 Y. Yes, sir.
1 Q And I take it further that perhaps you followed -~
12 the beginning of the trial, at least?
. 13 A No. To tell you the truth, I didn*t, because it was
14 extended too long. S0, I just lost interest.
. 15 Q Well, when was it that you received the informationj

16 that apparently you did have and do have, about Shorty Shea and.
17 | his purported disappearance?

18 Do you recall whether it wag -- has it ﬁeen'

19 recently? Or was it back about two yefars: ago, when all this

L4

20 business filrst hit the news?

'::‘ v 21 -3 Ch, I believe it was in %the"p'ast_:., I .hla»ire;n*,t',heazl;d'

22 anything current on it.

28 Q As far as either Gary Hinman or Shorty S,liea_;:ﬁ' e
& 2 | youtve read nothing within the last couple of months, or heard .
% nothing, seen nothing?

2% [ A Well, I might have noticed a headline or so: but

.- 27 other than that, I didn®t go into the contents of the writing

% | there.
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123 1 Q Do you recall what was involved in any headline on
. 2 | the subject, within the last couple of months, that you might
3 | have seen?
" ‘ 4 A No, sir,
A 5 Q Well, going back, then, as you say, if you got this
* 6 | information about Shoxty Shea -— you said he was missing, and
7 | they had concluded he was murdered, and they were unable to find
8 | the body -~ that's essentially what you indicated to the judge:-
9 | is that right?
10 A That's correct, yes, sir.
u oy Q And do you recall readinhg, seeing or hearing any-
12 ‘thing about what attempts had been made by any people, any law
. 13 | enforcement agencies, to find the body?
| L ¢ A No, I can't recollect.
.‘ 15 Q Do you recall anything about their digging up
6 | spahn Ranch?
b A Well, now that you mention it, yes. I was aware
B | o¢ that. | o
» Q All right. And based on that information, at least'
2 | yp until the time that you came into this courtroom, would you
2 | say it was your opinion, or conclusion, from what-you.héd seen,
2 | heard or read, that Shorty Shea had indeed been murdered?
s | A Not no, entirely. {
R 2 : Ag far as I am concerned, he might_be’wapd?;ing gﬁf r
© ® | i{n another country or something Of that sort. S SR
’ 2 Q In othexr words, you don't take as gospel that which .
# |'is reported in the newspaper; is that right? o |
% A Not entirely. ‘\ ST B
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3

2af4 1 Q Even though it may be reported as fact; is that
. 2 | true? '
8 A Yes, sir.
Q é 4 Q All right. -So, as you sit here now, after having
A 5 come into this courtroom, and being given to understand by the

¢ | court that ome of the issues that you might be called upon to
! | determine would be whether or not Shorty Shea is alive or dead
8 | em and furtherx, if dead, whether that was caused by a criminal
9 agency; and fuxther, if Mr. Davis had anything to6 do with it —-
0 | g it your feeling right now that Shorty Shea may or may not
| be alive? '

A Well, can I answer it this way?

1 I believe Shorty Shea was a member of the Family:

1 is that =- am I not correct in saying so?

2b fol
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0 Well, I'm in a little awkward situation in
replying, but I think your Honor =- if I may answerithgf‘;_f :;j
question ~= that the evidence would show that he was not. f

A Oh. Well, I was under the impressioﬁ‘ﬁﬁ;t he wéé;
80 =

Q Well, but going ahead from that, continue as you
were going to answer, if you would.

A Well, I was going to say, based on my belief that

he was a member of the Family, then in a case that another

member was implicated in his -~ well, let's say at the moment -

his disappearance, if he 'was' a member in good standing, he

would make himself -- you know == you know, make an appearance.|

Q Well, in other words, your feeling was, based on
the idea that he was a member of the Family, that then
prebably he was dead? 8ince if he had been a member of the
Family and other members were being charged with his death,
he'd show up, so that they wouldn't have that hanging over
them?

A Right, 1if he wasn't dead.

Q All right. Well, now, assuming that -- the faets

are that he was not a member of the Fanily, as that phrase has |

been used, does this change your position as to your feeling
at the present time?

A Actually, I don't know what my feelin§ is,

Q Well, you see, the reason that I am asking
guestions pointed to tnis, again, is that as the judge asked
you, you do have a certain amount of knowledge, through your

reading, which is more extensive than some of the other jurors
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who have sat there about this subject, not only about the
Manson Family, Mr. Manson in general, but 1nformatlon concern—
ing Shorty Shea and his alleged dlsappearance, and all the rest|
of it. . } ,

Now, we want to know -~ and z,’ parthularly from
the defense side, want £o know == if, because Qf‘th;t lnformh—
tion, perhaps it would be easier for the prosecution to RS
gonvince you that Shorty Shea was dead and had beenfm&rderéa}i
than it would be to convinge any other juror,-sitting_next'é;
to you, who did not have that information. C

You'd all Have to be coﬁvinced beyond a reasonable
doubt. But it may take less for you to be convinced beyond a
reasonable doubt, because of this information that you've
previously received.

DO you see whét I mean?

A Yes, sir.

Q And we want to know, and the judge wants to know,
and the prosecution wants to know -= because they want fair
jurors on this jury, too -- whether you feel that perhaps

you would not insist on quite the same degree of proof by
the prosecution, to convince you beyond a reasonable doubt, as
any other juror that you can think of, who did not have that

information?

A Well, as you can see, from my previous statements,

- I had a misconception of the whole thing. And I think it would

require a complete briefing on the subject. I mean, before I

- could make any determinations on it.

Q A complete what on the subject?
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A Determination.

Q No, you said you thought it would reguire a
complete recon or something.

MR. KAY: Briefing.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. l: Briefing.

Q BY MR. DENNY: Oh, briefing. I'm sorry.

Well, again{ only you know how -- hoy?goﬁ\Iook at
it, how you would lock at it} how all of: the iﬁﬁo&maﬁaon you
have, the sum total of information you Qayei-aﬁd the feelings
you have from that would affect your_determiﬁatioﬁé‘ﬁn this’a

case.

See, there are some people -- and I théﬁklwe'véu!‘
gotten over that, as far as you are concerned =-- wyo would
say: "Any member of the Manson Family, assuminé yﬁé‘shéw'éhét
he is a mexber of the Manson Family, I would feel is probably
more likely to be guilty of any crime charged against him than
if he were not a member of the Manson Family."”

Now, you have said that that's not your position;
is that right?

A . That*s right. That's correct, sir.

Q On the other hand, there are sOme peOple @ho-—-
and they®ve sat right there on either side of you, or in that
very chair -~ who have said, "I*yve gotten‘this information via.
the media, at the time they put out publicity that Shorty Shea|
wag dead, and that Shorty Shea had been killed, and that Short)
Shea had been killed by Manson and members of the Manson
Pamily.

"and try as harxd as I might, I don*t think I could
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really erase that from my thought processes in determining
the guilt or innocence of someone connected with the Manson

Family and charged with his wurder."

Do you see? Now, that's what we are trying to
determine, as far as you are concerned. BAnd only you know

that.
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A Well, I think in this case I would weigh the
evidence.

THE COURT: Would you set those matters aside, as
Mr. Denny has put it, erase them from your mind -~ you could
not forget them, of course -~ but erase them from your mind
for the purpose of making any judgment that you might be
called upon to make in this case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR KO, 1l: Yes, your Honor.

Q BY MR. DENNY: Could I go back, Mr. Foon, to this
point that I -- I thought we had covered, but as I see my
notes, I know that you did make a statement to the judge that
youtve got mixed feelings about being fair to a member of the
Manson Pamily.

What are those mixed feelings?

A Well, during that first -- that Tate-lLa- ~-
LaBianca trial, I mean, the persons that were invol&ed, and
the ones that gave them the -- well, let's say }ﬁe closest
support, they seemed to have -- Well,lrath%f a!sort of a
distasteful attitude toward -~ you know; SOciPty}hqr the -
establishment. | : |

Se, I sort of frowned on that. But I won't .gd gs:~i
far as to say, "Well, that covers the whole group, Or'hié thie.
fa=- == his entire followers." AR :%:

Of course, this might have been prompted by the
news media. pSometimes they have a way of -~ you know,
extracting something that -- that will tend to reveal -~

Q All right. Now; again, you said, "From what I have

read in the papers, this was all related to one or two

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

w

18

19

20

21

22 .

23

24

25

26

27

28

1320

incidents, and I guess 1'd have to go along with the
prosecution.,”

That's sort of paraphrasing a couplelof sentences
that you said. Do you recall stating that, again, in answer
to ==

A Well, at the moment, from what I gathered of the
two cases, it seeaed like there was a time between the first
and the cecond incident, z0 -- 80 if that were the case, then
I -~ I think I would go along with the prosecution.

Q Well, you understand that these now are two
separate murders that are being-chérged? These are not the
Tate and the LaBianca murders, obviously. These are two
separate murders.

wWould it be your feeling, six, that perhaps if any
connection conld be shown in any way between the Tate-LaBianhca
and these two wmurders that have been alleged here, that, as
you put it, then, "I'd have to go along -- I guess I'd have to |
50 along with the prosecution.”

MR. KAY: Well, I think I'1l object to those as asking
the juror to prejudge the evidence, and épeculating’on,what

P

he would 4o -

o
!

MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, IﬂthinkAﬂé r
MR. KAY: -~ based on that ev;dengé.: .
PHE COURT: In view of his answers to the Courk's
gquestion, I‘think it's == I will sustain the objection..
MR. DENNY: May we —-— B |
THE COURT: You may rephfase it. L

Qo BY MR. DENNY: Well, Mr. Foon, again, I realize
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, | you are trying to be just as candid with us about your feelings|
. 2 as possible, and I -=—- I appreciate that. 3nd I -- I'm looking |
3 about these feelings toward the relationship of the Tate and
* . 4 LaBianca crimes to these crimes.
. 5 Now, is it your state of mind that, if any kind of
s 6 | relationship were disclosed between those crimes that you've
7 read about, the Tate and LaBianca crimes, and these crimes
8 that you would then tend to favor the prosecution ~-
9 MR, KAY: Well --
10 Q BY MR, DENNY: w~=- in determining whether or not
1 this defendant is guilty of the charges against him, beyond a
12 reasonable doubt and to a moral cerxtainty?
13 MR. KAY: Again, I'm going to object on the same grounds,
’ 14 | that it's asking the juror to precjudge the evidence and specu- |
. 15. late on what he would do, based on the evidence.
1 THE GOURT: I'il let Mr., Foon answer.
17 You are probably right, however -~ no, I'll
2d fol 18 reverse that.

19
20
21
22

23

24
25

26.
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MR. DENNY: Well -~

THE COURT: It's a rather negative question, to say..
"Some connection,” however you phrased it. It ddes appear to
be an ambiguous kind of a thing.

Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, let me rephrase it again,

Mr. Foon.
I think you understand the point that I am
trying to make.

A I think so.

Q Mr. Foon, can you ignore what —-- foxr the purpose
of this trial, can you ignore anyfhing that you may have heard,
seen or read concerning the Tate~LaBianca case?

A Well, I guess I would have to.

FURTHER VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY THE COURT:

Q Well, you have to, if you can, follow the
Court's instruction. That’s what I want to know. You'll have
to, in order to comply with what the Court tells you to do.

And the guestion is whether you can do that. Do
you think you can be sufficiently objective to set all that
aside for the purpose of making any judgment that you might be
called upon to make in this case, whatever it might be?

A I believe I could.

Q Are you expressing any doubt when you say ™I
believe I could"? A

A Well, from all the previous statements, I just --—
I dgidn't have it clearly, what the entire thing was all about.

And I more or less =-
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Well, at this moment -

A -— prejudged whoever was lmpllcated, I guess.. .

Q Well, I don't understand that. E'a; o e

L F

But what I'm asking you is: Whether you are
certain of your ability to set aside whatever you mlght have-°.
learned from the press, or from the media?

Are you certain of yoﬁr ability to do tﬁat?
A Well, perhaps I can answér it this way. Actually,

this is a =~ like I stated previously, this is my first exposurg

to this sort of thing, and I -~ I've always -— well, I've been |

a law-abiding citizen, ang ~--

Q I don't see what that has to do with -
A Well -—-
Q -~ the guestion as to whether or not you can set

aside what you may have heard, seen or read,

A Well, your Honor ==
Q Put your attention to the question, if you would,
please. If you can't, and if you think it‘'s just too tough

for you to set aside what you have heard, seen or read, be
frank about it and say so.

If, on the other hand, if you can be objéctive and
decide the case basing your judgment only on the evidence and

the instructions, well, say that, that that is the case.

A Well --
Q That's all we want to know from you.
A I'l1l say "No" then.

L1
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Q You're not certain that you ca}i divorce ycu':r:sel;f
from what you've heard, seen ormead, then? |

A Yes, sir.

MR, DENNY: Thank you very much, Mr. Foon, and I would
challenge the juror under 1073, Subdivision 2, your Honor.

THE COURTI: The Court grants the challenge. Thank
you very mich. Report to the 15th floor of the New Hall of
Recoxds, Mr. Foon. ‘

MR, KAY: Thank you, Mr. Foon.

THE CLERK: Mrs. Betty Gaddy, B-e-t-t-y, last name,
G-a~d-d-y. That's middle initial "J".

THE COURT: Off the record.

(Whereupon, a discussion off the record
ensued.)
THE COURT: Back on the record.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
BETTY J. GADDY

BY THE COURT:

Q We have a seat No. 1, in place of Mr. Foon,
this lady whose name is ~-

A Betiy Gaddy.
Getty?
Gaddy.
Spell 1t for me.
G-a~d=d~y. |
It ig Mrs. Gaddy -+ Mrs. Gaddy?
Uh~huh.

> L P & > &
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Q Mrs. Gaddy, were you pﬁ;esgn‘t 'w}ien the Court
explained the nature of this case on Friday,, read the indict-
ment to you? *: ' -

A Yes. ,

] And would it be any hardship to ydu tﬁ s:e,rve; in
this case? A A

A No,

Q You've heard all the proteedings thus far since
that time, have you not?

A Yes.

Q Would your answers be any different than the
majority of jurors have responided to the Court's questions
of & general nature?

A No,
Q Had you ever heard of this case before or heard
of Mr. Davis before?
No.

Q You had heard the name Charles Manson, had you
not?

A . Yes.

Q And was it in comnection with the prosecutiom of
the Tate~lLa Bianca cage?

A Yes.

Q Do you know whether or not you have ever heard of
anyone other than Mr. Davis that was prosecuted for these
particular alleged murders?

A I didn't really follow the case:

Q Do you know whether or not anyone was ever
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progecuted for these alleged murders before? Have you ever
heard of this, any prosecution resulting from the alleged
death of Hinman and Shea?

A I belleve Manson was charged and pfogecuted and
someone else,

Q Do you know the result of that trial?

A He got so many years, didn;'f: Ke? : 0¥
Q Received life imprisonment? f
A Yes. Over and above his other case. _ . ‘ !

%

Q In connection with the Manson Fami:ly, what do
you know them to be? ’

A The filrst thing that would come to my mind,
would be hippie.

Q And do you know the name Gary Hinman?

A I've only heard it.

Q You've only heard it or read it in the newspaper?

A I didn't read the newspapers at all regarding
the case, only what was on the TV and what I overheard.

Q i see. And that's where you learned about this
other prosecution of Mr. Manson?

A I heard that on the radio going to work.

Q An;i the name Shorty Shea, have you heard that

before?
A | Yes.
Q Same source?
A Yes, vaguely, and here in cour:, mainly,

Q What do you know about Shorty Shea? What did you
hear about Shorty Shea?
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Nothing.

Nothing?

I didn't even ~~ I only know he was dead.
An alleged victim?

- 0 > O

Right.

Q Well, now that you know that Mr.. Manson has been
convicted of his death and one of the issues in the case
will be whether or not Mr. Shorty Shea 1s dead, and whether
Mr. Hinman is deceased, you've heard news reports of these
deaths, do you think that you could set those news reports
agide and make a judgment independently of those news
reports, basing your judgment on those issues upon the
evidence that's received here only?

A Well, yes.

Q Would you be in just ~~ would you be just as fair
and impartial, you believe, than somebody, perhaps, that had
never heard that news report?

A Yed. :

Q Making that jﬁdgment » do you think that you have
the capability of setting aside such matters, then, in making
a judgment objectively, basing your judgment only on the
evidence? ‘

A Right.

Q Will you do that?

A Yeg, glr. : .

Q Did you ever hear anything of an ';anti-Négro '

attitude on the part of the members of the Manson Family? -~ .

A Only of this theory vaguely.

3

L]
2 D
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3~5 1 Some sort of & vague theory?

Yes,

Something abotit fomenting trouble between ~~
Right. '

-« between whltes and blacks, gomething of that?
Uh~huh.

Would somebody who is a member of the Manson

w
O > O > O » O

8 Family suffer any digadvantege in having you as g jurox?

9 In othér words, would you be prejudiced against a person --

10 A No.
1 Q -~ who was a member of the Manson Family?
12 A No.
18 Q Do you think you could be fair and impartial
z 4 despite what you might have heard about that anti-Negro

. 5 | gentiment and anything else you might have heard about the
16 Family?
w o A Yes.
s | Q If I were to Instruct you, then, that you are to

19 set aslde anything that you may have heard, seem or read,

20 anything that you might have talked about with your friends
2 | or relatives concerning Manson, the Manson Family, Mr. Davis,
2 thig case: do you helieve that you could set aside such

2 | matters for the purpose of acting as a juror in this case?

3a fls. > A Yes, I do.
%

r

27 '

8

H >

i
i
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. . ‘ ' S R L .
Q And will you independently make whatever judgments|
that you might be called upon to make on any issues in the ,

1

cage, solely upon the evidence and the Court's xustructlons
in the case?

Yes, siz.

Do you believe that you can do that?

Yes, 1 do.

And will you do that?

Yes.

Will you be fair and impartial?

> O p» O P O >

Yes.

Q Concerning the death penalty, do you have such
views about it that you could not be fair and impartial in
determining the issues of guilt or innocénce?

A No, I don't believe in the death penalty, I
would not.

Q Pardon?

A I would mot give the death penalty.

Q L'm sorry, I didn't hear your last -=

A I just simply think it is very unjust. and I
would never ~~ I could never give anyone the death penalty.
It would always be 1life or less.

Q Your views concerning the death penalty are such
that you would never vote ==

A Never, right.

Q -= never vote to impose it}

A No. It is vety unjust.

Q

Regardless of the evidence that's presented?

v
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A Right.
Q Your reaction would be to automatically refuse to
impoge the death pemalty regardless of what was produced?

A Right. .

Q Would you ever comsider imposing th_es'death- ,
penalty? S |

A No. L L

3

MR. KAY: Your Honor, the prosecution will :'respectful:;l
challenge this juror under 1073, Subdivision 2 of the Galf- : -
fornia Penal Code?

THE COURTI; All xight, the Court grants the challenge.

MR. DENNY: Your Homor, may I inquire, just two
questions?

THE COURT: I don't -- just two questions, yes.

MR. DENNY: Yes,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:

Q Your views on the death penalty and the fact that
you. would never impose it in the gecond part of the trial
would not keep you from being able to determine fairly the
guilt or inmocence ~-

A Oh, no.

Q ~= of the defendant in the first part of the
trial, would it == would they?

A No, no.

MR, DENNY: One question will do, your Honoy.

THE QOURT: AIll wight, the Court grants the challenge.
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MR, DENNY:! I object to the granting of the challenge,
your Honor, for the record.
THE COURT: Very well.
The Court excuses you, Mrg. Gaddy. Thank you
veéxry much.
MR. KAY: Thank you, Mrs. Gaddy.
THE COURT: 15th floor of the New Hall of Records
across the street. '
Morris Dresser, M-o=r-r-i-s, lagt mame ’ o

D~r-g=g-g=c=-1.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
OF MORRIS DRESSER
BY THE COURT:
Q Morris Dresser.
A Good morning.
Q Mr. Dresser, you have been present since the

Court explained the nature of this case and read the indict-

ment?
A Yes,
Q To the prospective jurors, is that correct?
A Yes, since Friday. '

Q Would your answers be any different than the
majority of the jurors have responded to the Court's
questiong of a general nature?

A Uh, I think only one answer would be different,
your Honor, and that would be that I do feel strongly about
the death penalty.
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3a~4 1 n) Are your views about the death penalty such that
. 2 you could not be impartial in determining the question of
3 | guilt or innocence?
T 4 A They would not be impartial, your Homox, but I
. 5 would feel strongly if it came to the point where I would have

6 to impose the death penalty.

7 Q You mean by that, in the first phase, in deter-
8 mining ' the question of guilt or imnocence, if you knew that
9 a finding of guilt might result, guilty of murder in the

10 firgt degree might result in your going into a penalty phase
1 to decide death or life imprisorment, that your judgment

12 might bée swayed in that first phase by your f;aaiings?

13 A  To an extent, your Honor,. because 1 woulrl feel
1 that: X would not want to impose it if it Went into the
second phase, but that I would prefer to give life imprigon~
16 ment rather than the death penalty. : -
7o Q I see,

18 Are your views about the death pena-li‘:j such that

¥} you would automatically refuse to impose it regardless of the

20

evidence?
21 A NO!
2 Q In other words, you tan possibly concelyve of a

% | situation wherein you might -- strike that.

¢ # In other words, you would look at the evidence

. » to determine whether, in your judgment, yvou should impose
the death penalty?
, # A I would weigh it very strongly, six.

Q And if, in your judgment, you felt that the death
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3a-5 1 penalty should he imposed, you could and would vote for it?

. 2 A Yes, it would have to be very strongly -- very
3 strong case for the prosectition, your Honor,

] 4 Q Well, when you say "very strong," it indicates

s | to methat you might possibly be confused. Perhaps not.
5 You understand that the question that I have put
7 to you presupposes that there has been & conviction beyond a

8 reasonable doubt of murder of the Ffirst degree?

9 | A ¥es. Let me eiaborate on that, your Honor.

10 Q All right.

1 A What I am ~~

12 Q The circumgtances would have to be such --

13 A They would bave to be excessively horrendous ox

14 | excessively to the point where there would be a showing of
complete lack of compassion for another person.

| a  Tsee -

1 In comnectlon with that first phase of the case,
18 it is your feeling that you =-- your judgment might: be

o | swayed by your attitude concerning the death penglty or not?

0 - A No, not in the first phase, your Honor.

2 Q Not in the first phase?

2 A Not on the first phase.

% Q You could be fair end impartial in determining.
: 24 that? | |
. % A Yes.
: 2% Q And set your =~ your views concerning the death

, ‘ 2 penalty aside for the purp;ose of making & judgment as to
P
28

guilt or innocence?
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A Yesg.,

In other words, I could differentiate between the
first and second phase of the trials.

Q I see. I misunderstood you when I was questioning
you.
I peg.
] Have you been & juror before?
A No, I have not, your Honor.
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3b-1 1 Q And would it be any hardship to you to serve in
. 2 | this case?
3 | A I've contacted my employer and he feels very
? , 4 stronglj} about serving on jury duty.
5 . Q Good or bad?
K 6 A Good.
1 Q  Will he pay you for beyond the 30 days?
8 A 'L believe so.
9 Q What employer 1s that?
10 A RCA Distributing Corporation, sir.
u Q What type of work do you do for them?
2 | A 1 work in the electronics shop. Television
13 | repairman and gort of general --
s Q Jugt =~ go ahead.
. 5 Televigion repairman and what?
6 | A Well, generally there are other phases of
o elecktronics, repairs guch as gerviceability of the system
18 1 we have there. Generally, it pertains to electronics,
19 though.
2 Q Is there a Mrs. Dresser?
2 A Yes, there 1s, your Homor.
2 Q 18 she employed outside the home?
2 A No, she's strictly a housewife.

2 2 Q Are you related to or a friend of any igw

% enforcement officer?

* ® A Hmm, no. | l
& Q What génerdal area do you atid Mis. Dresser

regide in?

+
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A South part of Los Angeles. S

Q Concerning what you may have heard, seen or read
about this case previously, had you ever heard of it before . |
you came into this couriroom on Friday?

A Yes, I had followed it at the initial begimning
strongly, but ag the time wore on I began to read less &nd
lese,

Q When you say the initial begimning, you mean
WO ==

A The initial digcovery.

Q -~ tWO yedrs Ag0 or a year ago?

A Yesy yes. In other words, when the original
Manson case came into notoriety.

Q That was with the Tate-La Bisanca homicides?

A Yes.

Q Specifically speaking of the alleged homicides
of Gary Hinman and Shoxty Shea, had you ever heard of that
indictment; prosecubion before =-

A Very likely, your Honor. I listened to it.

Q == in any way?

A Just news reports, but I had not followed 1Lt
beyond that.

@ - Do any of the news reports come to your mind at
thig time?

A No.

Q Do you know of anyone else who has been prose~

cuted for those same alleged murders?
A No, I do not.
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Had you ever heard of Bruce Davis before?
No, I had never —-—

Or Steven Grogan?

No.

Or Robert Beausoleil?

PO o 0 O

¥o. The names do not do anything.

Q What do you know about Shortnyhéa? Had you heard

1 v

that namé before I -~ o ;

i L
B H

A Just slightly, sir.

0 Well, could you jgive us just a word of.what you . |,

remember, if you remember anything at all?

A The only thing that I had heard, that‘ﬁe was a' .

Hollywood stuntman of gome type or ability, and that was all

that I had heard about him.

Q Had you heard that he was deceased?
A Yes.
Q Do you recall any oOf the facts concerning that

report?

A No, I do pot.

Q Had you heard that Gary Hinman was deceased?

& Yes.

Q All we want to know in connection with your

knowledge about publicity is whether you ean objectively set

aside anything you might have heard, seen or read, wiping youxy

mind clear of it, in effect, and not forgetting it, but settir
it aside for the purpose of beiny a juror.
A - I believe I can set everything aside, your Honor,

and let the case unfold itself according to its merits or

g
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whatever else may come up.

d Well, would you —--

‘s I don't think there would be anythiny that would
influence my opinion.

Q If I were to instruct you that you would be
obliged to set aside anything that you might have heard,
seen ©r read in connection with the case, ahd that you are
to decide any issue that might be subwitted ko you

independently of such matters, do you believe tﬁat‘you coulad

ks

do that? ..
a Yes, upon the Court's‘ingtructions;v{
Q And will you do that?
A Yes. ’ N V}f - 17.,
Q And can you be fair and impartial;
A I will. If1ll ao the best that I can. {"
Q Do you think that you arc as capable -~ s0 caPab}e

of doing that -- say, for example, in connection with the
matter Of hearing about the deaths of Hinman and Shea -~ that .
you would be, in effecé, the same as a juror who had never
heard about Hinman or‘Shea?

can you be that -~ can you wipe your mind that
‘clean of such matﬁers, for the purpose of determining any-
thing that you may be called upon to decide in this case?

‘A I believe I sincerely could.

THE COURT: Mr. Demny?

VOIR DIRE BEXAMINATION

BY MR. DENNY:

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES:
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1 Q Mr. Dressexr, just so we do get it clear, as far as.
. 2 1 the death penalty issue goes, it is your opinion that if the
3 case were, as you put it, I think, horrendous, you would be

4 able to impose the death penalty? Vote to impose the death

5 penalty? 1Is that correct?

6 A In the second phaée, yes.
7 Q Yes. And that any feelings that you have, as far
8 | as the propriety or the impropriety of having the death
? penalty on the books as a punishment available, would not in
10 any way affect your detexmination of the guilt or innocence
11 of the defendant in the First phase; is that right?
12 A My feelingzs about the death penalty are, for
s 18 | possible accidental homicide or something that has;bgen
¥ | proven, shall we say, only in the case of —- where 'lt‘hen-:e was
. 15 an actual battle between two people. - ; <0 N
15 | In other words, nothingb to where ,'theq.zzgahf‘a‘g “been:, L
, ¥ | premeditation or anything regard-ingn a sitnation whete 'thea;:éf""
B 1  might have been aforethought, or a malice, or a building up off.
L dislike for the individual, to the point of murder. R A
20 Q Well, I'm not sure I understand what .yq‘fx mean, ! |
21 _ when you say, "My thoughts about the death penalty ’are -
22 ' Is it your feeling that, in this latter situation,
2 ~ where there is this sort of forethought and building up, that

2 the death penalty iz then semething that you would inflict

Tty

25
or vote for?

>

% A I would only inflict the dQeath penalty, if it were

‘ z proven to me that the individual hag thought for a period of

» time, and with no utter regard for the individual, as another
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1 human being.
. 2 | That would be the only situation that I would
3 | impose the death penalty. By that, I alsb mean that if I were
¥ 4 an individual, and I accidentally caused the death of another

5 person, and I were charged with homicide, I couldn®t impose —-

* 6 | or, I wouldn't expect to have the death penalty imposed upon
7 M e »
8 | The differentiation is very close, but I feel

9 strongly that the death penalty is not the answer. This is my

10 | owh personal feeling.

1 Q Wwell, I take it you have done some reading, perhaps;
12 on the subject, have you?
13 A A small amount of reading. And I had a direct

’ 1 situation many years ago, with a case involving the death

. 15 penalty.

16 | Q And what v;ras that, six?
17 A  The Lindbersh kidnaping. Regarding Mrs. Lindbergh,
18 she was a teacher at our school at the time, and when Bruno

9 | Hauptmann, Of course, was being executed, the situation that

20 we saw arise from that was -- was something that -~ that
; a7 i o
4a fol 21 avoids my words; I can't really describe it to you.
v 22 . - R E “_..{',
23 -
. 24
L 1 .
\Q 1 1 %
25
¢ .~
vE 26 ! '

27

28
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bGa-1 1 ) Well, without causing vou to relive ﬁllzat:ever, it
.' 2 was you went through at that time, it is 's_omewbat Important
3 to both the prosecution and the defendant to get some i;déa. '
4 | as to what effect that did have on you, ag far as making ’
5 you predisposed to vote for or against the impositiom of ﬁ-hé’
6 death penalty under certain circumstances, .

7 Did that particular traumdtic experie't;cé, as it
¢ | must have been, make you feel, gir, that you would be more
9 | likely to impose the death penalty on someone who had, as

10 you say, thought dbput a killing, and then carried cut that

n | killing?
2 | A No, it would make me think less of Imposing the
3 | death penalty.
. 14 I do not feel that the death penalty is the
- 15

answer to the murder of another individual ~-- unless it is

16 | exceptionally horrendous, to where it is done with &

7 vengeful or a malice or a bitter hatred, to where the

18 individual was -- would just mutilate or go beyond the normal
1 bounds of homicide.

2 Q Well, in that particular case, then, that you just|

2 | - put forward to us, would it be your feeling that, under those |

2 circumstances, you would vote for the death penalty?

% A Yes, I would.
£ o Q And you would automatically vote for the death
. B penalty?
? 26

A On the second phase; yes.

& MR. DENNY; Yes. May we approach the bench, your

28 ]
Honory & moment?
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. Ga=2 1 THE COURT: Yes, you may.
. 2 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
3 | . at the bench among Court and counéel, outgide the
: 4 hearing of the prospective juror:)
\ 5 (Whereupon & discusslion off the xecord ensued
' 6 between Mr. Denny and Mr. Kay.) Co
7 MR. DENNY: I think we have & ‘stipulation, your Honor,
8 as to excusiﬁg this witness for cause. _ .
5 | MR. FAY: Yeah. We'd stipulate.’ He seems %o be pretty
1 strong~willed against both sldes, in different phases of the
u trial. _ | |
2 THE COURT: ALL right.

B {Whereupon, the following proceedings were had

14

'II' 15

in open court, within the presence and heaxing of the

Jury:)
1| THE COURT: The Court thanks you, Mr. Dresser, and
o does excuse you.
® PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1: Yes, sir.
9 THE COURT: Thank you for coming, Mr. Dresser.
2 MR. KAY: Can we take about a five-minute recess now,

2 or do you want to go straight on through?

2 THE COURT; Well, if you feel it's called for, yes, =-
= MR. KAY: Yes.
‘ THE COORT: We will take one.
. B MR. KAY: Yes. Mr. Manzella just hit me and said,

24

Ty

Say 'Yes,'" so I'm saying: Yes. _
27

. 5 fls. (Mid-morning recess.)
: .
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THE COURT: All counsel are present. The defendant is
present. You may ¢all a new name for Mr. Dresger.
THE CLERK: Ronald W. Barnard, B~a<r-n-a-r~-d,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
RONALD W. BARNARD
BY THE COURT:
Q Mr. Barnard, come forward and take the seat
where that microphone is, 1£ you would, please.

Mr. Barnaid, we're interested in knowing whether
you were present when the Court explained the nature of this
case and read the indictment, whether‘ you have bee;i present
since? | co IR

A Yes, every day.

Q And would your answers be any different than the |

majoxrity of the jurors bave responded to the questions of a
general nature that I have put to them? |

A No, but I would like to make an explanation as
my relation to the law, and that would maybe lead you
better In your questioning.

Q All right. Let me ask you this, before we get
into that.

A Okay.

Q Would it ke any hardship for you to serve in
this case?

A Well, I really couldn't afford to -- see, the
company I work for pays for 20 days.

Q I see.

by
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t

And after that they will not pay you?

A No. g

Q What's the nature of your work?

A Machinist for Lockheed Aircraft.

Q And you have found you are not to be paid?
A I've never known them to do anything beyond

what their labor agreement is.

Q Well, it's been the Court's experience you would
not be paild from Lockheed,; 85 I remember it, past <=

A Yes, they have a definite 20 days. And I think
most of these companies ~~ these other people talking about
30 days, is really a four or five-day week that they pay for.

Q Well, what were you goingto tell us about the law?

A Well, I have a little bit of a problem with the
fact of throwing the full regponsibiliiy of the death
penalty upon indlviduals, I believe that the law should be
more definite so that the Judge or the jury is not totally
responsible for this condemnation.

Q Would your views about the death penalty be
guch «=~

I don't think we have to go into it, gentlemen,

if you would stipulate.

MR. KAY: Yes, we'll stipulate to hardship.

MR, DENNY: Yes, I'll stipulate.

THE COURT: We all agree it would be a financial hard-
ship to you, and a hardship that you shouldn't have to
endure, so you will be excuged.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR BARNARD: Okay, thank you.
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THE COURY: Do you have time left on jury duty?
PROSPECTIVE JUROR BARNARD: This is my second week.
THE COURT; Oh, I see. Very well. Thank you.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR BARNARD: Thank you.
Where do I go?
THE COURT: The 15th floor of the New Hall of Records,
if you would, Mr. Barnard.
Pick another name. .
THE CIERK: Juan M. Galven, J-u-a-n, last name,
G-a-ll-v-'-a-n. |
MR. DENNY: Middle initial is what?
THE CLERK: M, like Mary.
THE COURT: Juan?
THE CLERK: Juan,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
JUAN M. GALVAN

BY THE COURT:
Q How dp you pronotin;:e your name?
A Galvan or you can pronounce it Galvan, either way.
Q Mr. Galvan, were you pregent when the Count

explained the nature of this case?

A Yes, sir, your Honor.

Q And you heard the Court ;:téad’ the indictment and
you've heard the subsequent procegdi%g:s?

A Right. ; B

Q Would your answers ‘be any different. than the
answers -~ than the majority of. the Jurors have responded

-'-
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to the Court's questions of a general nature? . .

A Well, they would be about the same.

Q Would they vary in any respects that are
significant that you can think of?

A Well, when they start asking me, I might be able
to differ in --

Q Let me ask you Lf there would be any hardship
for you to serve in this case?

A No, your Honoxr, 1 get paid.

Q What type of work de you do? |

A I'm in theGrounds Department, ground maintenance
for a School District.

Q I sre., Have you served as a juror before,

Hr,. Galvan?

A No, your Honox.

Q Ig there a Mrs. Galvan?

A There is. |

Q What does she do?

A She stays home. ’

Q And are you related to or a friend of any law

enforcement officer?

A Well, slight friendship. WNot too -~

Q Explain that to us, will you?

A Well, there's a couple of officers that worl for
Montebello and I've got to meet them, you know, -~ coffee
shops or these places. But I'm not -- I don't go out
with them. I don't ~-

Q I see. NoO great friendship, just a casual

{
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acquaintance?
A A casual acquaintance.
Q I see. In what general area do you reside?
A Monitebello. -

T
H
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sar 1 0 You don*t think this acquaintanceship with these
' 2 |1 officers would affect your judgment, do you, in this cage?
3 Y Well, not entixely,no.
2 4 Q What do you mean by that, "not entirely"?
.. 5 A Well, when it comes to the law, you know, I have
- 6 nothing against --
7 ] Q Well, let me ask you this: Do you think that
8 because of the relationship or because of some views you may
9 | have that you could not be fair and impartial in this case in
10 deciding the issue of guilt or innocence or any other issue?
1 A Well, in deciding -~ and being faix and impartial,
12 it would be -- well, I'm not too sure about that.
13 Q You*re not sure about that?
f 14 A I'm not sure that I could be.
. 15 Q Why?
16 A On account of the circumstances.
n Q Why is that?
18 A The circumstances of the case.
19 Q Why is that, the defendant'’s claimed associations
20 that you may have heard about?
21 A Yes.
22 : Q So that it would be too difficult for you to
2 forget those things that you may have heard, seen or read and,‘
i o therefore, you could not be fair and impartial?-~ . o
) 5 A That is right. I would have to ]c:e; convinced.
. ? | % Q I don*t know what you m'ean,k;y‘ that, . - |
‘ . 2 You mean he would have to convincf:-.’é fro‘r{?’ AR
2% A He would have to. He would have to.
T s
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Q And that would be tough for you to cbmpl& or i1,
difficult to apply --
A I would have to use wmy judgment after that.
Q It would be difficult for you to apply the
presumption of innocenhce after that?
A That's right.
THE COURT: Gentlemen?
MR. DENNY: I would offer & challenge under 1073,
Subdivision 2, and 1076, your Honor,
MR. RAY: No objection.
THE COURT: The Court will grant the challenge.
Thank you, Mx. Galvan.
PROSPECTIVE JUROK GALVAN: Thank you.
THE COURT: The Court excused you, to report to the
I5th floor of the Hall of Records across the street,
diagonally across the street.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR GALVAN: Thank you.
MR, KAY: Thank youw, Mr. Galvan.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR GALVAN: Right.
THE CLERK: Fred W. Burnap, B-u~r-n~a-p.
MR. DENNY: I wish some other jurors would be that caﬁdid
that fast.
THE COURT: That candid that fast.
There is a juror named Yoichli Hayashi who wants to‘
be excused from jury duty. His father died yesterday. It
sounds reasonable.
MR, DENNY: I'll stipulate. o {_f

MR, KAY: So stipulate.

EIR ;
v

i
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#

o

5a=-3 ' ;,

. 1 THE COURT: You may inform him that ‘he is excused.
. - . oo ¢ a
4 . 2 . B !’ . Lo . ’ )
8 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
? 4 FRED W. BURNAP IAEREIFURTEEN O

5 BY THE COURT:

6 Q Mr, Burnap?
7 A Burnap.
8 Q Mr. Burnap, were you present when the Court

9 | explained the nature of this case and read the indictment to
10 | your group of prospective jurors?

11 A Yes, I did.

12 Q Have you been present since, in all of the

13 | proceedings that have been held in the courtroom?

1 A Since Friday.
. 1 Q Except when you were ordered excused, is that right?
16 , A Yes. '
7o Q Would your answers be any different than the
18 '.majority of the -jurors have responded to the questions of a

¥ general nature?

2 A No, they wouldn‘t be.
2 Q Can you think of any way, in any way that youxr

2 answers would diffex?

% j A They would be about the same.

4
2 Q Bbout the =ame, all right.

i,

25 r) [} Ly 1]
Would it be any hardship for you to serve in this
case?

. 21 | .
. 7 A As far as I know now, it wouldn't be.

® Q What do you mean by that? N
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Pand i . Well, I'm over 70, you know, and it*s -~ but as far
. 2 as I know, it wouldn®t be any hardshlpa ,
3 | Q Well, when you say you're over 70, you mean you‘re
. 4 | over 70 and a little infirmed or == i , 7
. 5 A No; nothing wrong. E :I" :‘ ;.‘._ PR .3" ‘ ‘;;
4 . -5 s . < |
i 6 Q So far as you are able, do you thinX that you could |

7 give =~ strike that. o o

8 | Do you think that you could give your fuli

9 | attention to the case? .t

LU A Sure.

1 Q You don®t have any health problems?

B A No. No, nothing at all.

13 o] Have you served as a juror before?
E 4 A Yes, about 20 years age in Chicago.

.' 5 Q And can you set aside anything that you might have
16 | learned in the course of that service as a juror and decide thig
7 1 casze only on its evidence and the Cou;:t's instructions?
18 A What I learned, there was several cases. But I
¥ | jearned -~ had enough experience --

20 Q Whatever it may be, you'll forget about it for the

A purpose of working on this case?

2 A Sure.
2 Q All right. What type Of work do you do?
2 # A Retired now.
- % Q From what type —-
: 26 A I was a working elevator operator in St. Vincent®s
‘ | Hospital when I retired.
% Q How long have you beeg.ratired?

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



5a=~5

5b fol

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

A Fifteen years,

Q Is there a Mrs. Burnap?

A No, I'm a bachelor.

Q Are you acquainted with or related to any law

enforcement officex?

A No.

Q What area do you reside?

A In Westlake.

Q Do you know of any reason why you couldn't be fair

and impartial in this case?

A No, I don't.

Q Do you have views about the death penalty that are
such that you couldn‘t be fair and impartial in the first phase:
of the case?

A No, I don‘t.

Q Or are youxr views about the death penalty such

that you would automatically refuse to vote fox it?

A No.
Q Regardless of the evidence?
A No.

N ot
H

.t
{
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1]

5b=1 1 Q Or would you automatically, upon 2 ccmviction of
, | murder of the first degree, vote for' the déath penalty‘7

3 A No, I wouldn't.

s | Q Would you look at the evidence, examine the

5 evidence and determine whether, in your discretion, you

s 6 should ~- you would apply the death penalty or life in prison?
7 A I would.
- Q Have you heard anything about this case before you

o came here Friday?

w | A Never did. Not this particular one.

lA‘ J$ Q Not this one?

1 :.‘ A No; sir.

lg Q When you say it in that way, it means to me that

4 | you did hear sbout some other case involving either the

1% | defendant or Mr. Manson?

W A Yes. Only the Mansom -~
)g? Q Had you ever heard of Bruce Davis before?
" A No, I didn't. I was surprised.
W Q 'Then, whit you are talking about -~
%0" ’ : A Yes.
8 | Q == ig the Manson cage that involved the Tate-
2 .| La Bianca deaths?
mf A Yes. |
2} Q ' Had you ever heard of a prosecution involving
25 these two alleged homicides? ‘
: 26 A You mean if I know the ocutcome of 1t?
-. 2 | Q- Had you ever heard of a prosecution involving the

28 two rlleged murders that are involyed in thig indictment?
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5b2 A No, I haven't. . )
. 2 Q The alleged murders of Hinman hnd S:he_af‘z. :
3 A Oh, yes, 1 remember the recent ones.
! 4 Q Involving whom? o S
. 5 A Well, I don't remember their =~ the People's
- 6 names, but I remember -=- |
7 , Q Does the name Steve Grogan come to mind?
8 A Yes.
9 Q Had you heard, seen or read anything about hig
10 conviction? |
n A I read about the c,omricticn, but ==
2 - Q His conviction of these two homicides?
. B A Yes.
1 Q And had you read anything concerning Mr. Manson's
. 15 conviction of these two homicides?
16 A Yes, I did.
v Just the headline. I didn't vead the detail.
1 Q Yes.
19 You had heard the name Shorty Shea béfore, then?
20 A Oh, yes. ‘
a Q And, also, that you know that Mr. Shea was what,

2 a gihuntman?

2 He was a cowboy or stuntman or something.

2 Yes, out at Spahn Ranch?

i

B Yes.

Lok oy

26

. i

28

Do you read & newspaper every day?
Yes, I do,
This man Hinman, do you know him to have been a

o »r O > O >
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5b=3 1 musician?

o 2 A I know of the case, buk I didn't know what -~
3 Q You know that he is alleged to have been murdered?
2 . 4 ' A Yegs.
. 5 ] Do you know where he was murdered?
| 6 A Hollywood some place, wasn't it?
7 Q According to the rveports?
8 A Yes.
9 Q Now, knowing what you know about prior convic=

10 tions of Mr. Manson, and Mr. Grogan, of the alleged deaths of
1n Hinman and Shea, do you think you could set those matters

12 agide?
13 A Yes, I could.
¥ 14 Q Do you think you could forget about them completely,
. ~ B | as if you had never heard of them?
i6 A Yes, so far as this case is concerned.
17 Q.  Pandon?
18 A So far as this cage is concerned.
19 Q You think you could put those matfers out ~-

20 anything that you might have heard about Charles Manson or
2l 1 the Manson Family or this -~ these alleged murders or Mr.

2 | Davig, put them out of your mind for the purptse of J’mékmg
% | a judgment based upon the evidence im this case? . .
. % A I think I could, yes. L
B Q When you say, "I think I could," are you at ql?.

% | uncertsin about your ability to do that? '

T

. 27 A No, I wouldn't say that. I believe I could put

28 them out of my mind.
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_ 1 : Q Now, are you suxe aboug your .capabiii'ty_ of doing
® .| thax R
3 A Yes. N T
- 4 Q And will you do that? -
. -, 5 A T would. S .
| 6 2 And can you he fair and impartial in the case?
7 A I would.
8 THE COURT: Mr. Denny.
° .
10 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
1 BY MR. DENNY:
12 Q Mr. Burnap, you say you do read a newspaper every
B | day?
) . 14 A Yes.
. 15 Q What paper is that, sir?
16 A Mostly the Timeg. ‘
n Q And do you occagiondlly read the Herald-Examiner?
18 A Oh, once in & while. Not very often.
» Q Do; you subscribe to the Times, six?
20 A No, sir.
2 Q Buy it on newsstands?
6 fls, = A Yes.

23

24

25

Wt

26

21

28
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And you watch TV, sir? P
Yes. }'

And on a fairly regular basis? - R
Yes, I do. P

-

aAnd you watch the news broadcasts =--

Yes. R
-- fairly regularly?

Yes.

Morning and evening?

No. Mostly evening.

And listen to radio and news reports also?

Yes.

A

ooFoR PO PR YO PO PO

Off and on during the day?

N

Not much during the day. Mostly every -- in the
evening,

Q  In the evening, And what would you say is your
main source of news, sir? Newspaper, radio, or TV?

A 6h, I*d gay all three of ‘em,

Q All three. All right.

Now, I take it, then, you txy to keep up on the

news -—-
A Yés.
Q -~ the news of the world?
A Yes. ‘
Q You don't let it go by you?
A No. (Leughing.)
Q All right. Then, you have been keeping up on these

trials in which Mr. Manson was recently found guilty; is that
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correct?
A Yes.
Q And guilty of the murders of Mr. Hinman and

Mr. Shea, both; is that right? 1

A Yes. f
Q And do you remember when .you last read about that? |
About how recently that was? ’

;

A Only the last case, where it f{nallk énaeda~‘89t_f,f
gidnft read details of it. I just -—
i

Q All right. Do you recall specificaiiy rea&ing ?‘

about that, as distinguished from seeing it gver IV or hearing

it over radip? Do you recall reading the artiéle in th; Timeé,
Oor the headline, and a paragraph or sO in the Times?

A I read the headlines, but not the details of it.

Q All right. 2and how about Mr. Grogan, Steve Grogan?
Do you recdll reading specifically in the Times, or seeing a
plcture of him with an article concerning his conviction of
Shorty Shea‘'s murder?

A The only thing I ¢an recdll about that, or reading

about ik, was that he was the one that escaped from jail,

wasn‘t he?
Q Well -~
A If I remember right, I guess that's the name.
Q Well, do you remember Mr. Como?
A No, I don't.
Q All right. Well, it is your present state of

mind, however, that Mr. Manson has been found guilty by a

jury of the murder of Shorty Shea; isn‘t that correct?
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A
Q

ation that Shorty Shea is dead, as far as you are concerned;

is that right?

A

Q

tion of a man already, for having killed Shorty Shea; is that

right?
A
Q

at least, that Shorty Shea is dead; is that right?

A

OO O O P OO P Y

Q

head right now; is that xight? Do you know that?

A
Q

been this judicial determination that Shorty Shea is dead,
and that he has been murdered, it would take a good deal for me
to convince you that he wasn't dead, and that lhe wasn't

murdered,; wouldn't it?

Yes.

All right. So a jury has already made a determin-

Yes.

And based on that, there has heen a -=- a gonvice

Right.

r
)
1
»

+

S50, it's your impression, as’you sit there now,
L @8 -

Yes. . L TR ;"' i
and has been murdered?

Yes.,

And has heen murdered by Mr, Manson?lk
Yes. :
And maybe someone else, too?

Yeah.

Also Mr. Grogan?

Yes.

All right. Now, this is a strong thing in your

I know that, yes.,

All right, sir. And knowing that, there's already
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found somebody guilty of that murder, wouldn'

A It would.

Q And that would mean, then, that the burden would
kind of be on se to prove to you that he was not murdered and
was not dead; is that right?

A Right.

Q Aﬁd I'd have a pretty hard time, as far as you are }
concerned, meeting that burden, wouldn't I?

A You would.

MR. DENNY: All right. Thank you, sir. I think that's
true.

Well, let me ask you one thing more.

Q And even if the judge told you that, "Well,
don't -~ don't consider that in this case,” it ?ould be pretty
hard for you not to consider that gnqthei ﬁgfy'ﬁad already
o £ it?

!

A It would.

5 . N
- s . N
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6a-1 1 MR. DENNY: T appreciate that, sir.
. z | I would offer a challenge under 1073, Subdivision

3 2.
s | THE COURT: Any question?

, 5 MR, KAY: May I Just ask & few questlons?
6
7. VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
B BY MR, KAY:
9 Q Mr. Burmap, you obviously know that Mr. H.RI?.SQ!A

0 1 and Mr. Grogan have been convicted of the Shea nni_rder.- But
1 could you nevertheless give Mr. == even though you think
12 these prior juries have found these two men guilty, could you

B | nevertheless give Mr. Davis a fair trial im this particular

14

case? o [
o 13 Yes, I could. |
1 Q And is there any .do.ubt about that at all fh youz '
ol mind?
18 A Ch, no.

9 And could you put out of your mind everything that

2 | . you've seen or heard -- well, let me ask you this.

2 Had you heard that Mr. Davis had any comnection

= with these murders, in the newspaper or radio or televigion?

% Have you heard anything sbout Mr. Davis?

24 A No, I haven't. The first time I heard about him

‘.l

25 |
was in here.

LY ™

26

o Right. You've never even heard Mr. Davis' name
27
. before, have you?
' 28
.1 No.
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6a~2 1 Q And s¢ you feel that you could give him a fair
. 2 trial, on both the Shea and the Hinman murders in this case;

3 | is that right?

2 4 A Yes.

. 5 MR. KAY: I have no further quesgtions.
J .
1 FURTHER VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
8 | BY THE COURT: , |
9 Q Well, you think that Hinman and Shea are dead;
n | is that right? L -
1 A I think they are..‘ At 1east::, from my ==
12 Q Now, thinking that, do you believe that it's
13 more or less ummecessary for the People to prove, in this

. 14 cage, that that is the simation? That théy re dead?
15 Because there has already been a jury that's deterxmined {t?

16 A Yes, I flgured that it had already been proven

i that they are dead.

18 THE COURT: ALl right. The Court grants the challenge.
B MR, DENNY: Thank you, your Honox.

0. Thank you, Mr. Burnap, very much,

A MR. KAY: Thank you, Mr. Burnap.

2 JUROR NO. 1: You're welcome, .

2 THE GOURT: Mr. Burnap, the L5th floor of the New Hall

# of Records.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1: Okay.

THE COURT: All right. I think we'Il recess until
® # | 2:00 o'clock.

MR, DENNY: Till what time, your Honox?

iy
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THE COURT: 2:00 o 'clock.

6a~3 1
.. 2 MR, KAY: In other words, your Honor is not going to
3 pull another name before lunch?
4 THE COURT; Oh, we can pull another name.
, 5 © MR, KAY: We could have that juror be in hexe at 2:00.
- 6 THE CLERK; Miss Mattie G. Young, II; M-a-t~t-l-e;
v | middle initial "G"; last name, Y~o-u-n-g.
8 THE COURT: Mannie Young, II?
5 | MR. DENNY: Mattie.
1o . THE CLERK: Mattie.
1L THE COURT; Is this Mrg. Young?
12 THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir. ‘
13 THE COURT; Well, let's go ahead for a few minutes,

14

o ”

16

so long ag she's so prompt in showing up.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF

o MATTIE G. YOUNG, I

18

BY THE COURT:
Q Mrs. Young -- |
MR, DENNY: It's Miss, I believe, your Honor.
Q BY THE COURT:  Miss fﬁung, you were present when

19
20
21

2 the Court explained the nature of this t:ase,, an,d read the

% indlctment to the jurors, were you not?

24

A Yeg, I was, 7
% Q@  Would your answers be any dl fferenit thin the
| % majority of jurors responded to tl;;g Cot;rt, 8 questions of a
. " general nature? -
28

A There are a few different.
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| 6a~4 1 Q Tell me.
. g A I was accused of a crime,
3 Q What kind of a crime?
2 4 A A migdemeanor.
_ 5 Q Of what nature?
: 4 6 A At the time, it was prostitution.
1 Q How long ago was that?
8 A Oh, it's been about ten yedrs ago.
9 MR. DENNY: 1I'm sorry. How lmg?
10 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1: Ten years.
1n Q BY THE COURT; And do you harbor any resentment

12 about that, to such an extent that you couldn’'t be fair and
13 impartial? e

14 A No. In, fan-t,_ L béliev_e that they were right
when they arrested me, be;:aitsg I was doing it,. .

16 Q What other ansﬁen.:s. Wouid be- cfifféré;xé:‘, that you
17 can think of£? ‘ C
18 A Uh ~~ also, I had a coﬁsiﬁ th‘ai:: kiiled a cousin
19 of miney too. ) ,. T
20 Q Who was involved in sd:c;e ;.;ort of a fi'ght with
21 another cousin --
2 A No, he «- he ~- the cousin that was the victim
23 of the crime was -- was in the bed, and he blew hig brains
3 % | out at the time. He was under the influence of marcotics.
2 @  How long ago was that?
: % A Tt's been about two years.
‘ 27 Q Was there a progecution as a result of that?
| 28 A Yes, Just recently, because he was 19; and
6b fls. they committed him to the mental institution.
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6b-1
1 Q Did you testify in that case?
. 2 A No. I wasn't a witness to it.
3 0 Did anything happen -~ or; strike that. 2s a
3 . 4 result of that, do you think that you have any bias or
, s | prejudice in either direction?
~ 6 A No.
7 Q Would you be blased or prejudiced against the
8 defendant, as a result of that, —-
2 A No.
o | Q ~= a defendant who is accused of murder?
LI A No.
12 Q Are there any other -- any other respects in which
5 your answers would differ --
’ 14 A No.
. B Q -~ from those of the other jurors from youx
1 | group -~
17 A No. ;
18 Q -= to my q‘uest::.ons of a general ‘pature?
19 Concerning the death penalty, .are your views about |
2 | it such that you would be unable to be fair ang 1mpaxt1a}|. 1n_"_, g
A determining guilt or innocence? E
2 1 A No, your.Honor. - i5 . “{u
2 Q Or would your views about the death penalty be. such
: = that you would automatically, in any case, refuse to :.‘mpose it:, |
% vote against it?
: 26 A No.
.. 7| Q Would you have such views about it that, upon‘ a
| % conviction of murder of the first degree, you would automaticallly
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impose the death penalty?

No.

Have you served as a juror befora?
No, your BHonor.

This is your first case?

Yes.

What type Of work do you do?

I am a bookkeeper.

For whom?

Yes, Bhe does.

What is the nature of that businesg?

I see. And you've never been married?
Yes, I have. I am divorced.

I see. So, itfs Mrs. Young, actually?

coPro0 o 0 P OO O BOLOL Y L MO L O D

do7?

A My husband worked for J. M. Taylor Motors,

South Gate. He worked as a body and fender man,

Q Have you any relative or friend that's a law

H

enforcement officer?

. { ': .
A No. - Lol

Q In what general area do you reside?’
A Central Los Angeles.
Q Do you have such -~ strike that. )

My -= my mother and I, I work for my mother.

Does she have some sort of a business that -~

No, it's =~ they gave me my maiden name back.

It's income tax and real estate and insurance.

Ch, I see. And what type of work did you spouse
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Have you heard of the case before?
Until I came here?

Yes.

No.,

Had you heard of Mr. Davis before?

No.

© O B 0O P

Have you ever heard of these alleged homicides

before, the homicide ~~ the alleged homicide of Mr. Shea --

A ~Yes, I have heard of that,
Q What have you heard about Mr, Shea's alleged death?
A Well, not == I == nothing that -~ I heard it over

the radio; but that's as far as I -~ nothing that =~

Q How long ago did you hear about it?

A Oh, it"s been about a year ago, if I'm not
mistaken.

Q Is there anything that comes to your mind concern-

ing the details of that?

: No, because -~ in fact, I was leaving town at the
time, s0 I was -~ I was -- it was during the trial of
Mr. Manson, I was in Louigiana anyway, so I wouldn't know too
much about.

Q You were in Louisiana?

A Yes, I was.

THE COURT: AllL right., We®ll come back to this
guestion of publicity, then, when —-

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. l: After lunch time?

THE COURT: At 2:00 ofclock, yes.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. l: Ogayﬁ ‘ i

1
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PO

%
.

¢ -

THE COURT: So, don't t:‘alk to-lanyOné,_‘no“r pe}:ﬁit aijlf'dne:‘
to talk to you about the case. I'll see you at 2:00 o*clock.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1: Okay. IR

THE COURT: We are in recess. A A A |
(Whereupon, at 12302 P. M., an aéj’c;urﬁment -was

taken until 2:00 P. M. of the same day, Thursday, December
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, THURSDAY, DECEMBER 9, 1971, 2:03 P, M.
THE COURT: The record will show the dgégn&ént to be
preesent with his counsel. Aall cbuﬁsgl ?;é p}esent«
Mr. Young is in the box.' T 7|
. YLk
VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF Fep e
MATTIE G. YOUNG, II |
BY THE COURT: 3
Q Let's see, Miss Young, I asked you about your views
concerning the death penalty?
. Yes, you did.
Q I've forgotten where we were in connection with it.|
I think we were about to talk you about publicity.
Anything you had read, heard or seen about this casa,
A Yes, you asked me that, also.
Q Had you heard, read or seen anything about this
gase previously?
A No.
Q And I think you replied to me that you had not

heaxrd, seen or read Bruce Davis's name?

A No, I hadn't.

Q But you knew Of Charles Manson and the Manson
Family?

A Yes.

Q What does the Manson Family mean to you? What does

that term meany?y

A Uh, that Charles Manson is the leader of a group
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of people.
Q Of a group Of people.
Dig you follow -~ you stated that you were out OFf

the state during the time that the Tate-LaBilanca trial went

on? .
A Yes, 'I was. Lo l
Q Have you ever heard thq'qghe Rcbeﬁé %éausoleil?
A Yes, I hHave. - o , ‘
Q And in what connection had you;heaxd tﬁat,-dduypﬁg
remember? | . i
A In connection with Charles Manson. "":i
Q Do you remember any specific prosgcut?on thgg

[
§ e

Mr. Beausqleil was involved in?

A No, I don't.

Q Do you know of any other prosecution that
Mr. Manson was involved in other than the Tate-LaBianca trial?

A No, sir.

Q Do you know of any other homicides that he has
been accused 0of?

A No, sir.

Q When was the last time that you read Mr. Manson's
read, heard or saw Mr. Manson's name?

A Uh ~=

Q In the press, radio or television?

Months or years or weeks?

A It has beenh some months.
Pardon?
A It has been some months.
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Q Some months?
A (Nods head.)
Q During the time that you were heariny whatever you

~ may have heard about the Tate-LaBianca case, did you hear any-

thing of an anti-Negro nature concerning the Manson Family?

A No.

Q In your state of mind, youn present state of mind,
judging from what you have heard, seen or read about the Manson
Family, do you think that you could be fair and impartial to |
a person who is a wmember of the Manson Family?
| A Uh, as far as I am concernhad, Judge,iuﬁ, I have no
~= any prejudices or biases at this time behind éhem, becausé
I didn't follow it enough to really'be’qonqggﬁed about it.

Q Does the name Shorty Shea 6; éary ﬁinman ==, I have
forgotten -~ had you heard those names hefénef‘ﬁ .

A Yes, I had. C

Q Had you heard of them as being persons thfﬁere-f
victims of homicides, of killings? ..‘ti A

A Yes, I had. ' ?

Q Now, having that in mind, and realizing that one
of the guestions that will be put to you as a juror in this
case 1f you sit, will be the issue as to whether or not those
people are dead; whether Mr. Shea, Mr. Hinman are dead.

Do you think that you could set aside that what

you have learned by their alleged deaths and decide the case
only from the evidence that's produced here?

A Yes, your Honor.

Q In other words, you could be.of the same state of
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mind as if you had walked into this jury box never hearing of

Charles Manson or the Manson Family oxr Gary Hinman or Mr. Shea?

A Right, your Honox.

Q And are you capable of doing that, do you believe?
A Yen, I am.

Q Will -you do that?

A Yes, I will.

Q aAnd will you be fair and impartial?

A Yes, I will.

THE COURT: All right, Mr. Denny.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:

Q Miss Youny, before getting to the death penalty
issue and the publicity that we've talked about, I would like
to go to this matter outside the presence of tbevqther jurors,
if I might, concerning the cousin whoée lifelﬁas iost,
apparently, through another cousin kiLling~h1m.

A Well, the —— uh, the cousin th;t s in == he! s 1
in, vh, uh, I think it is Patton, was under the 1n{luence of
I think hercin at the time that he, uh; was -- yéh knbﬁ,fw%én
he committed the act. :

’ And, uh, he has always been a problem'és %ar aé*
jdvenile probléms was concerned. And he had once before been
committed to a state -- you know -~ Facility.

Q Well, it is an unusual thing in this day and age
to have a situation like that so clese to you.

A Yes.
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Q Bometimes the fa¢t that one ig that ¢close to a
violent death ==

A Uh~huh.

Q == would make it so that you'd just as soon not
sit through & lot of testimony concerning, perhaps, the violent|
death of some other person.

A Uh~huh,

Q Whether it be by shotgun or stabbing or drownhing
or anything else.

And I just wondered from the standpoint of your
feelinys, having gone through, I imagine, something with the
rest of the family --

A Yes.

Q -~ at that time, whether you have any feelings as

you sit there now that perhaps you would rather not sit on a

case involving charges of at least two other violent deaths?

A Huh=-uh.

Q Do you feel that way?

A No, I don't, at £his time.

Q You dontt have any feelings at aLl.éhéﬁ -- whersa

Mr. Davis is being charged with killing two people and the

state is joing to present evidence that they can, to show that
two pepople died, that you might have some tendency-to feel somef;
sort of feelings against him? ‘

A No. e "

Q Being charged with those crimes? .. i
A No, huh-uh, because Teddy was -~ had -~ has been

having a mental problem all his life.
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Thomas, the victim of the murder, had expressed a
lot of things to me before he passed. And we were looking for
somethiny almost as horrendous as this. Not -- you know, not
looking for him to do it in that way, but we were looking for
him to do something violent, because he had always been &
violent young man.

50, I'm only stating the fact that, uvh, I don*t

feel that it would affect my judgment at all, at this time,

because Teddy was a disturbed boy, really.
Q I sece. And either as to the prosecution or to the
defense, you don'‘t think it would have any influence on your

findings in this particular case if you were —-

A No.
Q -- geated as a juror?
A No,
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service, and you might -~

Q All right. Now, have you done any reading on
the death penalty, ma 'am?
A No, I haven't.

Q Have you ever discussed with anyone else your
feelings about the death penalty? -

A Yeg, I have.

Q And has .tb,igi ‘be‘en. xécently y =™

A Well -- ' | o

2 ~= in the last year oxr 90? '

A ' No, it's been not too long be:'fgre I came to ==
you know, on jury service. o '
Q And was it in connection with discussions you

had with people about the fact that you were Boing on jury

A No, no. Because it wids -=

Q == might be called upon to --

A No, it's been about six weeks ago. So I couldn 't\‘
have known it at the time.

Q No, not that you would sit on a par:ticul‘a;r case;
but that you might sit on some case ~-

A Yeah.

Q -~ where the death penalty was going to be
involved. |

A Yes.

Q Ar_;c'i you did have some discussions with pecple
about that possibility, --

A . Yes.

Q -~ ag & juror?
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A Um~hmm.

Q All right. That's not unusual.

A (Laughing.)

Q And in that comnection, did you expressg -~ or

form -- any opinions as to your views on what they call
capital punishment?

A Yes, I did.

Q And is it your position that you are either for
or against the State executing someone found guilky of murder? :

A It's according to the evidence.

Q So that you feel, under certain circumstances,
you would impose the death sentence?

A Yes, I do.

Q And under certain circumstances, you wauld not;-
ig that correct?

A That is correct,

a . And you have done some thinking about those circum-
stances under which you would impose the death penalty; is
that correct?

A Uh -- going back to the same thing again, it
would have to be according to the evidence.

Q Well, but when you say "It would ha\ie to be
according to the evidence,"” I agsume that ydu have some idea
in your mind, do you mot, of some cése that :Ls 80 horren,dous
that, in making this decision that you have' made, tha:l: thefe
are some cases in which you would impose the death \penalty, .
you can picture that type of case -~ | - R

A Yes.
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Q --' where you would impose the death penalty?

A Yeg.

Q And having found a person guilty of that, on the
facts that underlay that finding of guilt, then you would,
in effect, zutomatically, as far as you are concerned, vote
the death penalty in that case?

A Not automatically, no.

Q Well, let's say, having found the person guilty of
that offense, that offense in your mind would be so horrendous
that you would vote to Impose the death pendlty?

A Yes.

Q And when I use the phrase "sutomatically," I
mean just that by virtue of a person's having been found
gullty of that horrendous offense, then you would auto-
matically vote for death in that particular case, ==

A Yes.
Q -~ ig that right?
A Yes.

Q All right. Now, with that in mind, what 1s the
type of mse -~ or what are the type of cases -~ in which you
would automatically vote for death? Those cases that you
have thought about?

A Uh == I believe, if one comes to mind, that I
would bhave done it in, that would be a case where, during
World War II, when they assassinated all of the -~ all of
the Jews. ‘

I don't know the particular' man ‘s name or
something, but I -- I believe I probably would have.
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i

Q All right. That's -~ a lot of people ﬁould agree
with that. | T
Is there another type of cage that you have
thought about? '

A No, hmm-mm. Not a ~-- I can’t think of any at
this time.

Q All right. So, other than this horrible case
that you posit, of genocide, as they call it, extermination
of a race -~

A Ut ~bmm .

Q -~ or a numbexr of people of a race, that is the
only type of case in which, having found a person guilty of
that offense, you would automatically say, "That guy should
g0 to the gids chamber

A Right.
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‘ Q Any other case, you would be open in determining
whether he should live or diey - : e
A Right. G |
Q ~= is that correct? All right.t“ N
Now, when you answered the Court that you had N
read that Hinman and Shea were dead =- ié that a faié N |
summation of what you told the Court? S
A Yes, um=~hmm.
Q And do you remember how recently you read that?
A Oh -- (Pause) huh! Let's see.
I believe it's been about nine or ten months
ago.
Q All right.
You haven't read or heard or seen anything,
say, within the last couple of months, ~-

A No.

Q -~ to your knowledge, -~

A No.

Q -« concerning this Shorty Shea, as he's called?

A No.

Q Or musician Gary Himman, as he's sometimes called?
A No.

Q Do you recall -- do you regularly read a paper,
a daily paper? ‘

A No, I don't.

o) Do you read the daily paper occasionally, or
A Sunday paper?

A No: In the busimess that I'm iIn, sir, it’s kind
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of hard to stop and read, because we are constantly going,
you know.

And TV is =~ you know, we look at TV, but it’s
not & daily thing; because gometimes we are gone from the
abode, as we call it, or the business.

Q All right.

And ~-

A In the type of business we're in, we never know
if we are going to be around.

Q How about radio? Do you listen to radio? Do
you get news reports going to and from work? Or during the
day?

A I play tapes. I'm a tape nut.

Q All right.  Well, what would you say is your main
source of news?

A You know, whenever 1 stop going, you kiow, some
days -« not every day, some days -~ Sundays, weekends, most
of the time are days =- are days of res; and these -- you
know, because we are in a rather -=-

Q Well, on those times, where is it that you get
your news?

A Well, radioc or TV, whatever -~ if we ever stop,
you know.

Q Okay, Now, as far as the Manson Family, as the
Court asgked you about, -- ‘

A Um-huom .

Q -= you have heard of the Mangon Family? |
A Yes. l L ST
Q

1

And you have heavrd, have you not, that certain
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members of the Manson Family --
A Yes. _

Q ~= wexe responsible for or commected with the
death of Sharon Tate and others?

A Yes. And La Bianca, too.

Q All right. And did you follow that news at all,
at the time it broke? Which is now a couple of years ago?

A Yeah. Well, it was more or less the indictment
part, at the time, and -~ not the trial. The trial, I
didn't go into too much detail behind it, because I == I
didn't like it, really. So I just didn't li.'sten to it.

Q Well, I think there were a lot,af pe0p1e who
certainly didn't like the facta of At. .

Do you feel, because of the soxt oﬁ - I take: it f
~= revulsion you had about the crime; is that. right? .

A Yes. Well, I don't like to sit aﬁd 1msten to
what the press has to say about it, for the. sﬁnple Teason. .
that I think that they tend to distort a Iot of thxngs

Q Um~hmam.  Um~hmm.

A And I = if I really wanted to get into the full
crux of gomething, X iike to get the -- maybe the news )
writings or something like thak, or editorials ox whatever,
But I don't pérticularly care to listen to the press -~ the
publicity media; TV is per se, because it ~- to me, it tends
to distort a lot of facts that are going on.

Q So that getting, then, back to the stodes that
you heard about Shorty Shea being killed, do you recall

what stories you heard, read or saw about that?
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1 A Uk == 1o, not really.
All € Imovw is that they were supposed to be on

some type of vanch or something, --

- s | ) Un~hmm.
' S A =~ and somebody was supposed to be missing, and
: . then after that, the (unintelligible) something --
T THE REPORTER: "And then after that, the --" what --
8 "something”? .f L
| PROSFEGTIVE JUROR NO. 1 Well i-- _
1 Q EY MR. DENNY: Did you vay, "And, then: aftei:

1 that, the person -~ something'?

12 A L said they were supposed Lg have - Be;n ¢n some

B kind of xanch.

- T N - s ot
. d f
M | . . i

‘ Q Yes.
. . s

A And «= or =~ let's see. They were supposed to be

{w

16
on a ranch of some sort, and -~ other than that, 1 don't

17 . ~ '
believe I remember any of the details, as far ag -~ you know,

9 fls. . into the depth detail: uwe ik,
19
20
21
22
23

24

25

fhe s

26

o

28
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ol

Q

news, that people from the Sherxiff's departméné,tfor iﬂétéﬁcéﬁ,
were digging up the Spahn Ranch looking for Shorty Shea? Do you
remember anything about that?

B
Q

in the papers, it was possibly your opinion at that time that

Shorty Shea was probably dead?

A
Q

change that presumption?

A
Q

whether; based on what you have seen, heard or read, at least

Shorty Shea is dead or alive, is that right?

A

Q
this case?

A

Q
A

Q

criminal means or accidentally or what.

this defendant had anything to do with it, Mr. Dawvisg; do you

uwhderstand that?

A

Well, did you receive reports via the raaio, A

oy
H e

]
i

Yes, I heard that.

All right, So, at least from what you heard or saw

No; I presumed that he was missing, you know.
Uh"'huh -

Have you read anything since then that led you to

No.

All right. BSo far as you now know, you don‘t know
That®s right.

And you understand that is going to be an issue in
Yes, I understand.

As to whether or not he is dead or alive?

Or alive.

And when he is dead, whether he was killed by

And if he was killed by criminal means, whether

I understand.

1
+

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES



1%

gy

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26

27

1384

“a

Q And so from anything you have heard, seen or read

you don't start with any presumpt;oné -

A Of any =~- ‘ _
Q ~= of anything, is that“right? :?:? ;f&' !A A
A That's right. - '

Q All right. ST - p ‘.!:7:,

Now, once more, the Court did ask you something
about this, and I wasn't sure whether I had ééttéﬁ f% dawh-’
right.

During the, again, early publicity involving the
Tate-LaBianca killings, and in the arrest of Mr. Manson and
some of the information that was involved there during the
first three months of those murders and arrests there was some |
publicity concerning Mr. Manson's views or philosophies about
the black and the white people.

Some people saw it, some people didn't, Some
people talked to others about ik, some people didn't.

I just wondered if you had heard, seen or read or
talked to anybody about that?

A No.

Q Now, do you have any feeling again, based on
anything you have seen, heard or read concerning anybody
connected with the Manson Family is probably somewhat

eriminally oriented?

A No, not necessarily.
Q Not any more s0 than anybody else?
A N¢, huh~uh. Huh-uh,

MR, DENNY: Your Honer, I don*t know whether the Court
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wants us to go into the general questions or not or just stick
with the death penalty and the publicity.

THE COURT: Uh, I think =-

MR, DENNY: I did go into the business about her cousin
because I thought that was relevant. But other;iée, I think
we'll pass on that. L S

THE COURT: I think we might t%kévlhe‘general voir dire

L -
0

- . ’ .

1 N 1

in the presence of the other jurois. ‘ ,
MR. DENNY: Well, I*ll paes on the éubﬁecés, théh}
your Honor. 1?* Do
MR. KAY: May we approach the bench a momént, yqﬁf
Honor? -
THE COURT: Yes; you may.

{Whereupon, the following proceedings were had at -
the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the |
prospective juror:) |

THE COURT: A rather surprisingly intelligent younyg
lady.

MR, KAY: I think in‘the interest of time, since
Mr. Denny hag been fair with us and fair with the Court, we
also wish to be fair and we will represent that we will
peremptorily challenge this juror, s0 we don*t have to waste
any more time.

THE COURT: Mr. Denny had indicated to nie by a wink and
a2 nod he was géing to challenge her peremptorily hikself.

{Laughter.)

THE COURT: Well, all right, since you spoke first.

MR. KAY: Uh, although, your Honox, I -~ the next
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~ Thank you. D et -

péeremptory challenge is with the People. And I will say,
howaver, that she will not bhe the next juror that we will
peremptorily challenge.

THE COURT: All right.

In whatever sequence it may be, you anticipate --

MR. KAY: S0 I'm just going to stand up and say no
guestions, pass for cause.

THE COURT: ALl right, that's a savings of time.

MR. KAY: Yes. $ f o
(Whereupon, the followiﬁg'éroéeeéiﬁgs were had in

open court within the presence an@_hearfﬁg of, the prospective

jurort) | i:-J . 8

THE COURT: Any guestions on the subject from the Pecple?

o an . T
MR. KAY: ©No, your Honor. We pass Miss Young for cause.

THE COURT: Let's bring the balance of the p;hel is;‘;
then.

THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir.

MR. KAY: Well, I was just thinking, your Honor, since
the next peremptory challenge is with the People, maybe it will
just be easiler to exercise the challenge now and bring the next
juror in to question instead of bringing the whole panel in.

THE COURT: That®s a jood suggestion. Then, perhaps,
you would join the other jurors, the prospective jurors, and
the Court will allow the People to exercise the next peremptory
challenge, which is in order.

MR. KAY: Thank you, your Honor.

The People will thank and excuse juror No. 8,

by
e
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Miss Bourgeois.
THE COURT:
excused?

Records.

And pick another name for Miss Bourgedis.

THE CLERK: .

She is to report to the 15th floor in the New Hall of

Will you tell Misgs Bourgeois that she is

William S. Burtiss, B-u~py=f=i-s~s.
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THE COURT: Burtiss?

THE CLERK: Burtiss, B=u~r~t~i-s-s,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
WILLIAM S. BURTISS
BY THE COURTs

Q Mr. Burtiss,
A Yes.
Q Were you present when the Court explained the

nature of this case, read the indictment and began to guestion
prospective jurors from your group and have you been present
during all of the proceedings thus far held in open court?

A Yes, I have.

Q Now, would your answers be any different than the
majority of the jurors have responded to the Court'’s guestions

of a general nature?

A No.

Q No different? o

a No. )

Q Would it be a hardship for you tp}sérﬁé in this
case? o f'

A No. - f;‘ fq * e

Q What type of work do you do?

A I'm an electrical repairman for the DﬁP;-'ﬁ b

Q Have you been a juror before in any caé;? -

A Yes, I was on the Municipal Court jury, oh;‘é lpﬂg,jli
time ago. Probably 1952 or somewhere along in there.

Q Would you set aside whatever you may have learned
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during that tour of duty and decide this case only on what

you hear in this courtroom?

A Yes.

Q What you hear and see in this courtroom?
A Yeah.

Q Is there a Mrs. Burtiss?

A No, I'm a bachelor.

Q Are you related to or a friend of any law

enforcement officer?

A No.

Q ~And in what area do ybu reside?

A El Sereno. \

Q Do you have such views about the death penalty

that you could not be fair and impartial in determining guilt
Qr innocence?

A Ng, my opinion I would be fair.

Q In connection with your views about the death
penalty, would they be such that you would automatically refusé
to impose 1t regardless of the evidence?

A No.

Q Or would you, upon a convigtion of murder in the
first degree, auvtomatically impose the death penélt¥; vote for
the death penalty, regardless of the evidencg? T

A No. . ‘:'}. o

Q Would your views be such.tﬁﬁt you would never vote
to impose the death penalty? ‘ A

A No. ’ s ST

Q In any case?
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SR
7 O
« "1 1
L]

Had you ever heard of this caae\before‘I read the

indictment Lo you? oot

A This particular case, n¢, I hadn‘t,

Q Had you ever heard the name Davis?

A Na,

Q Had you ever heard the name Hinman, Gary Hinuman?
. Yes, uh~huh,

Q In what connection?

A Wall, I just read about i@ in the newspapers and

heard it on the TV and news.

Q Have you read that this person is deceaged?

a Yes, uh~huh.

Q And that -~ that somebody is accused Of his killingp

A Yeah. I knew he had heen supposedly killed, but |
I'm not teoo auch aware of under what the clrcumstances were.

Q You just know generally that he's -— he's been
killed?

A Yes, uh=huh.

Q Now, as ta Shorty Shea, had you ever heard that
name before?

A Yes, uh~huh.

Q And what circumetanges do you remember from those
news reports about Shed?

2 tvell, I knew he had been killed or suppovsedly killea

by some =~ under the =~ his name was connacted with, uh, the
same situation., Just frowy reading the newspaper ang
hearing the radio news and all I know about it,

Q Did you ever hear that anvbody was lookiny for
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A No, _
Q That they dug up a ranch some place to{ﬁiﬂd” BN

Mr. Shea; Qoes that call it to your attention?

+

-

A Well, I believe I did hear at one giae that tﬁéyj
were searchihg for a body in some area some place, I don't

remembeyry where it was.

Q Does it come to your mind that it was Mr. Shea?
A Yeah, I think it was, uh-huh.
Q The Manscon Family, does that phrase mean anything

in your mind?

A Yes.
Q What does it mean to you?
A’ Well, I've read and heard all of this news about

their -=- their activities in the Tate murder trial.

Q In the Tate-LaBianca trials?
A Yes.
Q Now, have you heard that anyone was prosecuted

before for the Hinman -~ so-called Hinman-Shea killings?

A Well, as I remember, I think -- no, I don*t think
that that -- that was not in with the Tate-LaBianca case. I
remember it wasn't. But I remember it was brought up in the
same -~ the newspaper items at the same time.

Q When was the last tim:o that you heard anything
about Charles Manson in the newspuper or in the news media?

A Well, let's see, uvh, I think it was something in
the paper about that he made some kind of an outburst in court

or something like that.
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case and the Court's instructions?

9] Months ago or weeks ago?
A Yeah, it was qguite a long time ago. It was

probably several months ago. 4
[}

Q Now, would somebody who is a member of the Manson
Family or associated with Mr. Manson, by reason of what you

have heard, seen or read; would you‘suffér any prejudice in youri.
¥ e R |

LR 3
- i

mind?
: No. :
Q You wouldn't be prejudiced against suéhxa pérébn"‘
who was =~ who is or might be a member of the Manson Fanily?’
A No, not through the association with the Manson
Family, I wouldn®*t. I would ~-
Q ~ And could you set aside what you may have hearxd,
seen Or read in the newspapers, television, radio or any

discussions with friends or relatives and decide the case based:

solely on what you hear, hear and .ee of the evidence in this

A Yes, I could follow the Court's instructions on it.

Q If I were to instruct you that that was your
obligation s=-

A Yes, uh-huh.

Q ~- to set aside anything that you might have heard,|

seen or read via the news mediai could you do that?

A Yes, uh-huh.
Q Are you sure about your ability?
A I could follow your instrucktion as to what the law

was and abide by that.
Q Well, aside from that, we're talking about whethex
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or not youreally think you are capable of setting aside -~ not

forgetting, but putting aside what you have learned. For

- example, you have apparently learned that Mr. Hinman and

Mr .  Shea arxe deceased?

A Ub-huh.

Q You've learned that from the news media?

A Yes, uh-huh. :

Q Now, that will be an element of proof in the

- People's case, that there is a death bylcriminai'méans.

A Uh~huh. | Ef
Q  Now, would you rely on wﬂaé &ou hé&e le&rned‘in ﬁhéi.‘
newspapers, televigion or radic in oxder to supply that proaf? h
A Well, no, I should rely on what I heard here 1n tha:.

gourtroom, if ¥ was on the jury.

Q would you do that?

A Yes. |

Q And can you do that?

A Yes, I can.

Q In other woxds, can you treat that subject and

' any other issue that might arise as if you had never heard of

any news report concerning it?

A Yes, I could.
Q Will you be failr and impartial in the case?
A Ves.

THE COURT: Mr. Denny.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

BY MR. DENNY:
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1 Q Sir, what is your main source of news? Radio,

. 2 TV, newspapers?
3 A Well, the newsgpaper and the radio. At the present

10 fol 4 time I don't have a TV sek.
N

=3}
=)
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1 ) .
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And do you presently subscribe to a paper?
No. I just buy it on the =~ in the newsstand.
On a regular daily basis, would you say?

Yes, uh~huh,

What paper?

L >

The Herald-Examiner.

Q And would you say that it's your habit to read
it fairly fully? ,

A Yes, uh~huh. Every evening, I ugually xead it
for about ~-- oh, an hour or so, depending on how much time
I have. .

Q And as far as the radio, is there something you
listen to in the morning, or in the e\{eﬁin_gs,_ on & regulax
basig, for the news? o j a

A | Well, yeah. I ug_iua'lly listen to the news
stations on my way to and f£0m work in the morning aﬁﬁ on
the evening. A_

Q Now, I take it, them, you have over Et:hé ‘past
few years, at ady rate, made sort of a conscious effo::t ko
keep up with the news of the world, the daily events?

A Yes, uh-huh.

Q All right. And in that comnection, you have at
least become aware, at the time it occurred, of the Tate and
the La Bianca murders; is that zight?

A Yes, uh-huh. Yeah. When they were holding
the original trial, I used to vread the -~ you know, for a
while, they were publishing =~ oh, the testimony, I thinmk.
And I used to read that.
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10-2 1 But simce then, I've sort of lost traclz of it.
. 2 | Q All right. Well, there were fairly full ~- there
3 was, 1 shoul& say ~- fairly full coverage on an almost daily
3 4 bagis, with pictures, interviews, things like that, in the

5 Herald-Exsminer, particularly during that trial; --

"" 6 A Yes.

7 Q -~ ig that right?
8 | A Yes,; uh~huh.
9 Q And I take it at least during the early part ox

10 into the lmiddle part of that trial, perhaps, you, like many
1n people, read that, because it was interesting reading?

12 A Yes, uh-huh.

13 , Q@  And you were awdre, I am sure, were you not,

4 | of the outecome of that trial?

. 15 A

Yes, uh-huh.
16 Q What was the outcome? |
7 A I think Mr. Manson wasg sentenced‘to the death

18 penalty. I rememwber reading, I think, seven times or some=
19 | thing like that, And I thought i1t was kind of ~= rather
20 gtrange; you know? o

"
4 1

2t Q You mean how mahy timeé?l- .
22 A That's the last -- | .
B Q You mean, "how many times can .yéﬁ!‘kil‘l a man?"
; 24 A Yes, that's right. ’ .
‘ % Q All right. How about the éirls that; were tried
i % with him? Do you know the penaliy that was imposed on them?
= A 1 don't really remember what they.were sentenced
: o |

to -- or whether they were sentenced or not. I don't even
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103 1 know 1f their trials are finished or not.
. 2 Q Have you been aware, during the last several

3 | months, of anyone else being tried for the Tate and La Bianca
3 s | murders?

' 5 A Neo, hub~-uh.
E 6 Q Do you know Tex Watson? Does that name =~
T A Oh; yvesy I did. I've forgotten about him. I

8 | remember, they brought him back from -- I think from -~ from
9 Texas? And -- and I think he's on txial now, isn't he?
10 Or still on trial or something like that.

u | I haven't heard too much about it lately,
12 (2] You have at least read something to the effect,
13 over the last couple of months, thai he was being tried?
6 | A I knew he was on trial, and -- but I hadn't
. 15 followed the exact trial.
1 | I guess they don't cover it too much in the
g newgpapers, ar -- or just spot news items or something.

18 Becauge I don't remember about 1f.

19 Q All right. And how about Steve Grogan? Have

0 you heard the name or seen pictures in the paper in the last
2 few months of Steve Grogan? As a Manson Family mentbex?

22 A 1've heard the mame, and I know ‘he's comected
B | with them, but I den't remember -- I don "t remember seeing

; 24 him -- his name too much in the news items.

4

% T don't know what hig connection is or whether
.26 R

-

he's -~ he's on trial for anything or not.. 0 v
® 2 I remember the name, in comnection with Manson;

10a f1s8.” that's about as faras it goes.
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10a~+1 Q And do you recall how recently you ’:ve heard,

. seen or read anything about Mr. Grogan?
i A No, it's been quite sometime that I -~ I don't
reading of it for quite gometime.
® Q Well, would you say within the last three or
| four months?
. A Yes, uh~huh; at least that period of time.

Q Well, the Court read the indictment here last
Friday, when your particular batch of jurors came in, ==

A Un=hmm.

Q -~ and among the names in the indictment, in
Count III, charged with the killing of Donald Jerome "Shorty"

10
11
12

Shea are Charles Manson, Bruce Davis, and Steve Grogan.
13 '

. A Um=hmm .

. 14
'. Q Now, would that kind of refresh your recollection

° at all? Putting that together?

A Do you mean that I should remember something
about him from that? Other than --

Q Well;, I'm just wondering if you do xemgmber
anything in connection with that -~ his being charged with
this offense, and that which you have read previously,

16
17
18
19
20
21
. within the last few monthsg, that you've talked about?

A Hoom -~ no. Afiter the original flurry of news
on the == on the first -~ when the trial first started,

23

24

RIS

s and they were publishing Linda Kagabian’s testimony, I guess
I sort of lost interest in it, because I don't remember too

much about if recently.

. 27 +
. " Q Well, do you have a feeling 4t all now, having

T
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‘a eriminal,

followed perhaps more closely than a number of people,
judging from the answers that have been given by & nﬁﬁber
of jurors here, that based on your rather close following
of the news conceraing the Tate and La Biénca kilii‘ngé and
Mr. Manson and the Manson Family, and the Manson girls, -~

A Unn-hmm .

Q =~ that perhaps anyone associated in a rather
close way with Mr. Manson, anyone who has been & member of
the Mangon Family for ~- oh, say an extended period of
time, -=

A Um=hmm.

Q -~ somehow shares gome sort of criminality, some
generai criminality that attached to Mr. Manson?

A Well, not mecessarily. I don't -- I think that
someone could be asscelated with someone without being a

criminal, even 1f that person they were assoclated with was

Q In other words, this old expression that's been
used on occasion, "Birds of a feather flock together," that doe
necessarily hold with you; is that right?

A Yes, uh~huh.

Q Yes, it does not necessarily hold with you?

A Yesg, it does not necessarily hold with ne,

Q All right. 8o that, again, thisg gets a little
beyond the questioning here, but the fact ig that you would
not jump . to & conclusion of guilt by associlation in this
cage; is that right? |

A No, I wouldn't jump to a4 =« no, not in a case like
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10a-3 1 that, I wouldn't.

. 2 Q ALl right, sir. , *

3 Now, if the Judge asgked you ﬁuestions specifically

v 4 -= and perhaps overstating what you had answered earlier to

) 5 him -~ you had read something about ngz Hinman being killed

ai ¢ | you sdid; is that right? oy o
7 A Yes. I knew that he had been killed or mirdered
¢ | or something in commection with this case. L |
9 | g Now, when you say "in connection with. thig_ cage, "=t
10 A I mean the Manson case. 1 t:.aas referring back to !

1 | Charlie Manson and the original case we are still talking
12 about, aren't we? |

13 n Well, in other words, you relate somehow Gary
4 | Hioman's killing with the Tate and La Blanca killings?

® s

A Yes, ub~huh.
16 Q And what is the relationship in your mind that you
17 have? |
18 A Well, as far as I remember about it, T think it

» was supposedly ~- di: least, they stated that they were -=
2 | he was killed by the same people, the members of the Mangon

2 Family.
2 | 1 don't remember if any particular one of them
. % | was accused of it or not, but --
oy % Q Well, when you say Hinman wag killed by the
. % | game people, members of the Manson Family =~-
: % A That killed -- yeah, that killed --
| . 2 Q That killed Sharon Tate and those otheirs?

% A Yes, uh~huh. That's the impression I have at the

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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moment, asg I remember back.

Q@  Well, you understand that Mr. Davis now i3 being
charged with the killing of Gary Hinman?

A Yes, I understand that.
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10b-1 1 Q And from your reading at least, you know, I
. .2 assume, that he was not so charged in the Tate murders and the
8 La Bianca murders?
- s | A No, until I entered this courtroom, I had never
| 5 heard of Mr. Davis before.
¢ 6 Q All right. Well, I assume, from the amount of
7 reading that you did -- and listening ~- thdat -- well, maybe
8 I jumped to an assumption. Let me ask you:
9 Do you feel, based on whut you heard, saw and
10 read about the Tate and La Bianca casges, that those people
n did in Fact kill Sharon Tate and the othera, and the La
12|  Biancas? U
. B A Well, I assume they did, since they were -- from
_ 1 that trial, the news that was published about their proceed:-
. is ings at the trial, at least they were pronounced guilty, I
% 1 think, el
7o Q Well, do you feel, then, that someone intimately
¥ |  commected with those people -~ and since you seem to feel
¥ that the Hinman murder is somehow connected with the Tate and .
2 La Bianca murders =~ that then someone intimately connected
2 with thoge pecple guilty of the Tate and La Bignca murders
2 1s gomehow more apt to be guilty of the Hinman murder?
By A Well, I don’t have any particular feeling about
¥ 2 it. T just read the news, and this is what the news so
; % stated. So, I agsumed that -~ that it was so.
) 2 Q Well -~
. 2 | A I never gave it much deep thought, whether they
% were or whether they weren't guilty of it.
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Q All xight.

THE COURY: Can you set aside that assumption, along
with everything else you are going to set agide, and judge
the case, basing your judgment upon the evidence in the
cage?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 8: For a different individual,
yes, I could.

| HE GOURT: Even Lf it -shoﬁld-lhave been shown, for
example, that the defendant is an agsociate of Mr. Manson,
would you still rely upon the evidence?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8; Yes, uh-huh.

BY MR, DENNY:

Q Well, Mr. Burtisg, going now to the second part
of the Judge's question, you had read something about Mr. Shea,
Shorty Shea?

A Yes, uh-huh. ,

Q And what bad you.read about tﬁat?

A 1 read that -~ as I remaﬁber veading, that he had
been killed, and =- and I think it was on the == in comnec~
tion with the Manson Famil)‘r. And I don't remember whether =—
whether they had convicted anybody of it or not.

I guess -+ I'm trying to think back to what I
did read about it. o

I think he waa, s I remember -~ he was supposed
to have been killed by Charlie Menson, and his body was
migsing, but ~-- that's ag far as I can remember.

Q And do you remember when -~ when ig the most
recently that you have read sabout ox heard about this?
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10b-3 , - A Oh, 1'd say it's been at least three or four
. 2 months since I've had ~- I've heard anything about it or
3 read anything about it.
£ 4 Q And was thig in connection with anybody being
) 5 charged with having committed that offemse; do you know?
" 6 A+ Ko, huh-uh,
7 Q Well, you have said you heard something ahout ==
8 in conmnection with Charles Manson supposedly having killed
9 | him, '
0 | Do you recall whether Charles Manson was charged=-
n | A No, I domn't.
2 |. ' Q == with killing him?
13 A I don't know whether this was some supposition

) 14 by a newswriter or what the particular details of it were.
. 15 Q Well, as you phrase it, the Judge certainly did
16 | mnot overstate your positioen. You said that you remembered
v | reading that Shea had been killed.

18 A Uh~huh. |

19 -] Now, based on that, is it your opinion, as you —
20 sit there mow, that Shea probably is dead?

2 | A Well, I never thought much ;ai?out it, whether he

2 | wag or wasn't, before. But I =- 1 =~ I really don 't know,
28 actually. | ’

* 2 They say he is, ‘but I don't hﬁve aigxy definite
25 | opinion on the thing, whether he is or he id not.
: % 8 Well, the fact that "they S:E_ty,“ - ;
® 27 A Oh, that's just =- |
2 Q@  And I take it by "they" -~ .
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A Well; "they" is the Herald-Ezaminer.

Q  There you go, AlL right.

A (Laughing.)

Q And do you belleve that -- that this is a fact?
That they have some information that mekes that a fact?
‘ Or is it simply a supposition on their part,
becauge of the migsing body?
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A Well, I think -~ I think it's their -- whoever
has written these pieces I've been reading, I think it's their
opinion that since he was in the area, with the same people,
and is missiny, that he probably was killed by them.

That*s ~~ I don't think they have any proof of itj
at least, they don't seem to.

Q All right. ©Now, taking that as the jumping off
point, then, you don’t start off with any feeling that, because
of what you have read there, as far as a writer's opinion, that
that ¢onstitutes any evidence whatsoever that you can congider
in this case, do you?

A No.

Q And you wouldn't consider that writer's opinions,
as you say, apparently without proof, that Shorkty Shea is
dead -~ is that right?

A No.

Q {Continuing) ~-~ in determining that igsuéiherein?
Because this is goihg to be one of the issues hefé, -

A Unme-hmmm » | ?; ‘

Q -- is he dead? 1Is he dead by crlminal means? L
And did this defendant have anything to do with 1t

Do you understand that? L gl ..'

A Yes, uh~huh,.

Q And is it your feeling right now, sir, ‘that yda [ =« °

would be completely faix, both to the people and to the
defendant, in determining those three issues here, in spite of
whatever you've read?

A I feel that I could be fair.
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10c-2 .
1 0 As far as anyone who had not read all of the
. 2 material that yc;u*ve read on Manson and the Manson Family,
3 et cetera?
z; 4. A Yes. I think there are very Ffew people around who
| 5 haven't come into contact with some newg item on it,
" 6 6] Well, I think that's true, too.
7 A And I think I could be as fair as anyone that hags
8 | had the same material I have had presented to me.
9 | Q Well, but what I'm trying to do is go one step
10 béyond that. Because there are people who are not as well
1 | read as you.
12 A Ut-hummm .
13 Q Now, you say, "I could be fair, considering what
' 14 I've read."
.. 15 Now, take the person who hasn®t read anything.
16 A Umehoorazn .
1 Q They have been out of the country for a while;
B | they have not read any of this information at all.
¥ Now, could you be as fair, do you feel, as that
20 person?
A MR. KAY: Well, I'm going to object to that,as calling
= | for speculation, your Honor. I think that -- L
23 Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, do you —— ' o
¥ 2 et me rephrase it, =0 thag I %m perfectly ﬁair
% to you, sir, in asking you the questidn. | S :
g % But in your own mind, 4o you feel, as the judge
. 2 gsays, that you can put all of this that you've read lo;at> of |
% |  your mind, as hest as humanly possible, so that you are thq,.x X

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



10¢c-3

11 fol

oF

11

13

14

15

16

7

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

2%

26

27

1408

equivalent in determining the guilt ox innocence of the
defendant in this cage of that juror who has been out of the
country and hasn't read all this?

Do you think you could do that?

A Yes, I think I could.

Q All right, sir. Now, on this issue of the death
penalty, have you done any readinyg on the subject at all?
Ever in your life?

A Hmmm =- no. Just =- not intentionally. But —=

but just == no, not as such; not as a social issue, I haven't,|
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Q But just sort of in passing -~
A Yes, uh-huh. o
Q Have you bad any discussions, bull sSessiong oxr
whatever, not formal discussions or:formal discn.;ssio;zs asg
far asg that, if you have had them concerning the death
penalty, pro and con?

A Yes, uh-huh, with individuals I work with, when
they, you know ~- the issue has been in the new civil times,
I think, of various people trying to abolish the death penalty!

Q Right. ‘

A And we've had discussions about it.

Q And have you generally taken one side or the other
in those discussilons?

A Humm, generally I've taken the side that it
should be kept in force.

Q And in connection with this particular subject
of the death penalty, those convicted of murder, do you feel,
sir, that there are some types of murdexs or a particular
type of murder in which, if you had anything to do with it
at all, as a juror, you would say, "1f I found a guy guilty,
if I was convinced that .a guy was guilty of that type of
marder, I would certainly vote for the death penalty for that
man,"

. Is therxe a type of case that you have in your
mind where that would be your feeling?

A Well, only if the law prescribed, in that case,

L would, then.
Q Well, let's just forget about the law <~
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A Uh =~ o .

Q No, no, you can 't forg‘et_:. -';tbout the law, but as
the Judge said, there im alwéys 'thg option open to the -
jurors in this State to make a choice, o

A Yes, uh~huh, _ , .

Q To give life or death in a first 3egree£case.
That option is always open to them. _ i

A Uh~huh.

Q But gome jurors, because of a gut feeling that
they have; and I bave mentioned a child molester ~~ there
are some womén or men, too, for that matter, who See their
own child under the c¢ircumstances, say, if I were a juror
sitting on that case and I found that man guilty and I
was convinced that he was guilty, I would automatically vote
for the death penalty for any man of that kind, you see.

A Uh-huh.

Q Now, are there other examplegs that you have in
your owp mind of types of murders wherein you feei, since
you do feel that the death penalty should be kept, where you
feel that ijf you sat on a jury and you found a mcm guilty of
that particular RMd of murder, that you would say that man
I would give the death penalty to for having cqnmitted. that
type of erime?

A Well, thetre are certain cases I would feel that
w’g 80.

Q All right, Would you tell usg what those cases
are?

A Well, for instance, in the cages of ar;ued robbexy,
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where someone kills an innocent pexson that's in business or
something like that, where they go in there with the infen~
tion of committing a, uh, =+ you might call it muxder or
where someone murders somebody and denles somebody to live
out his life the best he can because of thelxr personal gain.

Q9 Well, when you say "somebody denies someone the
right to live out his life the best he can for their persomal |
gain’ - -

A Yes. <

Q -~ I'm not quite sure I ;mder.stand ﬁhat yau <=
what that encompasses. Co |

A Well, something like armed xobbexry or Qc;meone
payg -~ walks in the store and sdys give me 'your mqhey and
then shoots & man down in cold blood or gomething like that.

Q A1l right,

Are there sny other cagses that you cdan think of
where you would say a person, having committed that type of
murder, thﬁt"s the man I would vote the death penalty for?

THE COURT: This would be an automatic resction on your
part, you undergtand that, that Mr. Demny is asking you?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR BURTISS: Yes, uh-huh.

Q BY MR. DENNY: I'm saying because of your gut
feeling here, let's say.

A Yes, uh~huh.

Well, right offhand, I can't think of any other
instance; but there probably would be gome. But, uh ~-=

Q Well, if it takes you just a little time, if you
can think of thoge where -~ when you gay there probably would
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be some, 1t becomes important to hoth of us on both sides
of the counsel table that you --

A Mostly I feel like that when people take the
lives of peaple as sort of, uh, an expedient to an end to ~-=
1ike in robbexy or someone is trying to eseape from the law
and goes ynto someone's home and uses the home for -=- uses
a person for a hostage and they become killed in the event
of the ensuing gun battle or something like that.
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Hasd 1 Q Well, you've given us one example that constitut_és‘
. 2 what might be ce.tlled robbery-nurder. o : ‘
3 A Uh~huh . | ] ‘ |
x 4 Q And robbery-murder is one of the ciéss;é o.f"cz'cime!s .
) 5 that comes within the felony murder rule.
" 6 A Uh-huh.
7 Q That if a person commits a murder in the course of
8 | a robbery, then that is automatically first degree murder and you
9 | get to the issue of the death penalty there.
10 Now, I'm not sure from what you have said that
n | every robbery-murder would necessarily come within your
12 | feelings that the person committing that robbery-murder should
13 be given the death penalty.
: 14 You've given us one example where somebody goes
. 15 into a store =~
16 A Uh~huh .
17 Q ~— and in order to take things for his own well-
18 being, does take them and kills the store owner.
19 A Yes, ubh-huh.
2 Q And you'd have the feeling that that person you
2 would definitely give the death penalty to?
22 A Yes.
25 Q All right.
) 2 Now, assuming vou've 3ot a situation where the
A % person goes into someone's home and wants to take something
: 26 from his home and kills him in the process of taking something
. 2 from hie home.
| % A Yes.
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tha2 1 Q Would that person also receive the dga,‘t}i. jéenalty .
. 2 from you automat;i.cally? N -
3 A Yes. If he was pronouncedvg;u.iltys by the | . .
;o 4 proceedings. . . i |
) 5 Q Yes. e T
’.' 6 Well, we're assuming that you were the ofle ti;ia“_t: %
7 | heard the evidence. -
8 | A Yeah.
9 | Q And heard that he had done this and were convinced
10 | béyond a reasonable doubt of his guilt, then, having found him
1 guilty, you would feel "that man, I would automatically give
12 | the death penalty to"?
1B A Yes, uh-huh(.
| 1 MR. DENNY: Your Honor, I wonder if we might approach the
.‘ 15 | bench a minute.
16 THE COURT: Well, you may.
o MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, may I inguire before we
18 | approach the bench briefly of Mr. Burtiss?
L THE COURT: Yes, you may.
20
21 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
2 | BY MR, MANZELLA:
23 . Q Mr. Burtiss, you indicated that you would auto-
,ﬂ 24 matically impose the death penalty in the types of cases which |
e % you talked about.
H 26 : A Well, when you say "automatically," uvh, kind of
. 27 | puts the yes or no proposition., There's a —-- usua'liy a lot of |
8 things enter into these things, don't they?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



1415

llé ’ 1 Q Let me ask you this: You indicated that you would |
.— 2 impose the deatﬁ pénalty. Whether you would do so automaticallly
3 or not, let's put that aside Ffox a moment.
' 4 You said you would impose the death penalty in a
5 | situation where, for personal gain, a man goes into the store, :
" 6 robs the owner and kills him.
7 A Yes, uh-huh, that's right. i
8 Q Now, let me give you this examéle:
g " Would you J.mpose the death penalty .m a s;tuation '
W 1 where a fellow goes into a store, it is his flr;t offense, ]
n it is the first time he’s ever done anything like thJ.s. fI—Ie'-s“"‘-
12 not carrying a weapon. He robs the owner and the 0wner t:i':.es‘
B 1 ¢o6 stop him. The fellow, the robber, tries toirun ‘for tﬁe SR
’ 4 door an.;d' the owner tries to stop him and he steps in front of |
. 5 ' him and accidentally -- the young fellow who is robbing the
16 | owner,knocks him down. The owner hits his head on the floor
1 and the owner dies from a brain hemorrhage. But the death is
18 accidental.
P ‘ Would you impose the death penalty in that case?
20 3 No, because in that case I donft think the person
2 went in there with the intention of --~ if he wasn't axrmed,
22 he would not have the intention of killing anyone to further
% his end.
r 2 Q Right. Now, what do you base your two different
% decisions on? ‘The evidence, the facts as Mr. Denny and myself
> % gave them to you, the difference in the facts and the evi-dencé .
. o between the two cases?
% A Yes. I would base my opinion on the intent of the
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Ha-d 1 person, the person in the first place.
. 2 Q All 'right. Did you mean, then, when you answered
3 | Mr. Demny‘s question that on those limited facts that you
s 4 | would automatically impose the death pehalty or did you mean
) s | that you would only impose it by reference to the evidence in
I 6 the case?
7 A Well, I meant I would impose it by reference to the
8 evidence in the case, as you said. If the person was armed
9 or not armed =-
10 g That might have something to do with gOQr decision?
1 A  Yes, it would. | .i'.,;
12 : Q If his intention ~~ if hiéA;ntentién was killiﬂg
13 or accidental, it might have something ﬁé dQ-wiﬁh‘your.ded?sioﬂ:
; 14 is that correct? L | o
. 15 A Because I would assume if someone went in ’to”eo.mgnit‘
16 a robbery and he had & weapon with him, that he was pfepé£éd-!
17 | to kill ox injure somebody to -~ in the course Of the robbery.
18 Q In other words, then, you would loSR at the
19 evidence, no matter what type of killing it was? ¥You would look
20 at the evidence before you would impose the death penalty, is
21 that correct?
2 A Yes, .ub~huh,
2 | THE COURT: Is there any type of homicide killing that yop
. % | can think of where youwould not examine the evidenge, but merely
| 25 vote for the death penalty by reason of the type of killing?
: 26 MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, I think that is an unfair
2 gquestion to him, because you ==
11b fol %
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11b-1 i THE COURT: Well, I think thereé's -‘soﬁethi‘ng wrong wlth
._ 9 this type of approdch to 'examininé, the juror's state of mind.
3 MR. DENNY: Well, when y}m say "without exdmining the .
4 evidence," he's got to have examined b~ | .
; 5 THE COURT: That's what I am asking him. ,
K 6 The objection ig overruled, ‘
7 PROSPECTIVE JUROR BURTISS: If Ijqas sure: i‘:ha"t'a’ person

8 had killed someone else and under certain conditions I would

9 automatically say death; is that what your question ~--

10 THE COURI: No.

1 Is there any type of killing in which yqu -=

12 for which you would automatically vote the death penalty

13 without regard to the evidence surrounding the killing?

14 FROSPECTIVE JURCR BURTISS: Are there certain -- mo.
. B THE COURT: I think the possibilities are endless once

16 | you start on this path. It is a difficult problem to know

17 when to stop,

18 MR, DENNY: Well, may we approach the bench for a
19 moment, your Honox?
20 THE COURT: Yes.,
21 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
22 at the bench, outside the hearing of the prospective
23 juror:)

S # MR. DENNY: Judge, I do challenge him under 1073,

% Subdivision 2, and 1076. But 1073, Subdivision 2, specifically,

% the death penalty issue.

. 7 , I think he has sald quite unequivocally that
% | assuming he had heard the evidence that a person that

Y2
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committed a robbery~murder, had gone to someone's home Ffor
personal gain and gone around and had killed the person,
he would then automatically vote for the death penalty in
that case. |
THE COURT: Well, what you have staféd, then, you assume

will be the facts that will I;e‘gséablished in thiscase? |

- MR, DENNY: I say -- and the Court is aware ’:t!:lxej
facts are so close to the facts in this case I don 'tthink N
you can get much cloger‘ without outlinit}g to him in every
detail what those facts are. And we are certainly. trying
te stay away from that. But by this éarﬁicular - .thé juror's
own bringing out of those clrecumstances in which he would

‘automatically impose the death penalty, I think he has come

as close as anyone could without knowing the case.

THE CQURT: Well, his subsequent ~- his answers subge~
quent to that, however, would indicate that he would look
at the entire circumstances without regard to the type of
killing.

MR. DENNY: Well, your Honoxr =~

THE COURT: Do you have any comments?

MR, MANZELLA: 1I've already -- I've already made the
commenits I think that are relevant. I meaén, he said in
answer to the question, he said he would not impose the
death penalty automatically without regard to the evidence.
He would not do that.

) MR. DENNY: Well, this is -~ this is sophigtry in & way.
It 15 phndying words about because when you dsked the wiiness,

the prospective juror, "Would you impose it without regard
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to the evidence' ~- well, obviously he has considered st
least those facts of evidence which bring it within the
ambit of the example he's given.

MR. MANZELLA: Of course --

MR, DENNY: HNemely, is that s‘omepne has gone into a

. house ~= you don't get to a finding of first degree murder

until yém have considered at f£irst, at least, the facts that
he has gone into the house with the intent to rob and that he
was robbed and that he hds killed soméabody and he has killed
them for personal gain.

Now, those are the are&é of evidence he hag had
to consider before he finds the finding of guilt, 80 he has
conaldered those. ) 4

When you agk him, "Well, now, would you auto-
matically vote to impose it without regard to t,he aevidmce
because you never get to the finding --" T

MR.MANZELIA: That's the game thing wrong with your
question when you don 't &dd the phrase ° ‘'would you
automatically impose the death penalty," and don't add
"without regard to the evidence."

MR. DENNY: No.

MR. MANZELIA: Because by asking him is there any type
of case, as soon as he comes up with facts in the case, he's
doing it automatically, because he's referring to evidence
in a hypothetical case.

MR. DENNY: That's right, and those are the facts that
are going to be very asimilar to the facts in this case.

MR. MANZELIA: Well, Bruce Davis didn't shoot Gary Hinman|
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MR. DENNY: I understand that.

MR. MANZELLA: And that, in my mind, if I were a juror,
would play a large part in determining whether a man shouid
live or die, would be a big Ffactor in my decision whether

he pulled the tzigger. It is certainly differenmt from your
hypothetical.
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te-d 1 THE COURT: The Court believes it is,Aénd the Court
. 2 believes that th:l.s Jjuror would not aut;omatlcally, even assumzng‘f
3 what he says is true, Mr. Denny, that there are facts that h;1 é‘ }i
& 4 will regard, there are other facts that will undOubtedly enter _
| 5 | into his judgment because he has replied that he w111 lopk rai;: ’ 
Te 6 | the evidence and that from what I know of the case, hav:.ng
7 | heard it before with the previous co-defendant, <i‘:1‘1'ere are
8 | circumstances which he might very well examine, I don't think |
4 he would automatically react, and the Court denies the
0 | challenge for cause.
1 MR. DENNY: Well, if I may, your Honor, I would —=-
12 THE COURT: We've spent about 15 minutes on him, now, and
B | if you have any -~-—
: L MR. DENNY: I think it is kind of important to spend that
. 15 time if he is going to astomatically vote for the death
16 | penalty for my client.
L THE COURT: Well, the Court believes the same thing.
18 Of course it is important. But nevertheless, if you have any
¥ | further guestions of him, you may proceed.
20 MR. DENNY: All right,
2 THE COURT: But I don*t think I need to hear any further
2 argument on the point.
2 MR. DENNY: I wasn't going to argue the point, I was
i % | going to inguire whether I may pursue this a little more
% | epecifically as to that type of murder that he would auto-
; % 1 matically bring the death penalty in and give him a few more
. | specific examples to determine.
8 THE COURT: I think not, because the Peoplée would countei
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llc-2
1 with a few more specific examples.
. 2 MR. MANZELLA: That's correct.
5 | THE COURT: Of their own.
» 4 MR. DENNY: I don't mean »- e i :
] 5 THE COURT: I don’t think it :Ls ﬁgs!'sible’a.:
E 6 MR. DENNY: I don’t mean diffez‘;ént‘ 't‘ypes ©of guestions,
7 I mean taking, now, the case that he has said‘ﬁh'eie:sem;eéné :¥ 1 -
8 | goes into someone's home ~— ,' . _
9 THE COURT: You're going to sef out for hinm tﬁ; faétg ﬂ‘?
10 as you think they might be developed here, and then asgk -him to
11 make a prejudguent on those; is that right? Whether he WOuld
2 | automatically vote for death in those circumstances?
1B MR. DENNY: I want to get as close to it as he will come,
‘5 14 because he's very ¢lose to it now.
. 15 THE COURT: Well, don't you see anything wrong with that
16 | type Of question?
17 MR. DENNY: I don't see anything wrong in determining
18 whether vou've got a juror whose state of mind from the beginning
19 is that he will automatically bring in the death penalty. 1
2 MR, MANZELLA: If =~ 1f ==
a MR, DENNY: On the very facts of the case you*ve got.
22 For instance ~-
B THE COURT: You're going to spell out that here, suppose
5 % you have a riefendant who ig 26 years old, whose hair is black
25 and wears a goatee and is a member of the Manspn Family and
5 2 goes into the Malibu home --
. 2| MR, DENNY: I don‘t think we need to.
2 THE COURT: How much detail are you going into?
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MR, DENNY: Just the detail that Mr. Manzella has
stated as fax aé the fact of a person not being the one who
causes the death, but just being involved there.

Now, if you will automatically vote to impose the
death penalty on a -- an accomplice who may not have pulled the
trigger or pushed the knife, but who shared the criminal intent
theﬁ. I think that person should not be allowed to sit on this.
jury. And I think we should be able to detexmine that.

MR. KAY: But the mpre -- v

P
MR. DENNY: If he will automatigallg do that.
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MR. MAWZELLA: If you give a prospective juror ~- say
it wag possible to give a prospective juror all the facts in
the case., What clearer kind of prejudgment is thexe, ~-

MR. KAY: Right.

MR.MANZELIA: -~ than where you give a juror all the
facts? |

Let's assume that you could incorporate into
your question all the possible facts you could bring out.
That, to me,; is a serious kind of situation wherein you are
asking a jury to prejudge a case.

MR. DENNY: Well, you are asking a juror ==

MR.MANZELTIA: Now, don't forget, I asked my question
because you were allowed to ask your gquestions.

MR. DENNY; I understand that.

MR. MANZELLA: And part of the reason I asked my
question was to show the problem with asking your kind of
question. | C Co

THE CODRT: 1T think that we '~has‘7.e.c;ome to the 'ﬁéiﬁt_ L
where the Court ig going to rule that -- I'm not going to
permit such 2 question agdin. 1It's no{':qgoi';:igf éo pemit: such
a question. o N ‘

And I am going to curtail ang; furthexr éx,éminétion
in conmection with it.

We had previously discussed this, in the course
of this case, this type of question.

MR. RAY: And the prosecution had objected to it.

THE COURT: And the progecution had objected to it, yes.

Well, not In the course of this voix dire -~
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it probably is an improper question.

MR. KAY; Yes.

THE COURT: That's right, ves, in the course of this
volr dire. '

MR. KAY: Yes. I objected the fivst day to Mr. Denny's |
volr dive.

THE COURT: And there was volr dire before, when we
attempted to select a jury, and then the cases were separated,
and the question arose at that time.

And at that time, I permitted it to a limited
extent; but I can see Lts ills now; and I recall that th
the case law was mich that it probably was an improper
question.

MR, DENNY: Your Honor, I don't think there's any case
law on it, that has been ecited by the Peéople, to establish that

There was no case law that wag cited at all on
the subject; and I am ~- I am certainly of the opinion that
it would constitute' prejudicial errox here for the Court
not to determine in what cases a ju_rox: is automatilcally going
to vote for death. ‘

| THE COURT: And there's no 1imitai::.on upon the extent -= |

MR. DENNY: Oh, certainly there is,

THE COURT: -~ to which you can present facts?

MR, DENNY: (ertainly, your Hotior.

THE COURT: Then what is the limitation?

MR. DENNY: Well, I wanted to ask one more queééion of
this juror, and that is whether, Mr. Manzella having taken
his exanple, whether an accomplice, who had not, as I sgay,
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12-3 1 pulled the trigger or pushed the knife, would nevertheless

. 2 be in such a category, that this juror would automatically
3 do it.
. s Now, that's all I want to ask. I don't want to

5 get into whelher a person with black hair and a goatee and

¢ | all the rest of it; that's absurd.

7 And 1 would expect the Court to cut me off -~ and
8 I would not even ask that. But I do think, when he's come

9 as close as he has here to the fact situation that we've

10 got, that it's proper to ask that one additional gvestion.

n If he says, "Well, in that case, I wouldn't

12 _' automatically: I might or I might not," then that's fine.

18| That's fine.

14 You have got a juror who is =~ who hds said that

o ,

16 But if he says, "Yeah, I would automatically do

he wouldn 't automatically.

17 so0, to anybody involved," then certainly he is challengeable
18 for cause, and we should find that out.

19 That's -~ that's the only question T wented to
20 ask.

2P THE COURT: Gentlenien?

2 | MR, MANZELLA: Well, to me, the mainf place we disagree

3 | 4is that -~ I don't disagree, if an attorney attempts to ask

2 | his questions, to decide whether he'll exercise a peremptory

» challenge.

g

.t

. ¢ i
% | But this is where I disagree: That an answer to
., # | your question would be a proper challenge for cause. Because
28

he is not saying that he would automatically -- ?by the very
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3 1427

quegtion, when he answered the question, he is éayiﬁg he

i

I -~ I don't quarrel so much with the questic;n,
as I do with the fact that it -- with the assertion that it's
a proper challenge for cause. And it's not.

That's where my quarrel coneg in.

THE COURT: I think probably that's the evil in it,

Well, the Court deniles the challenge, and the
Court would ask that that type of question not be presented

.again to a prospective juror,

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
in open court, within the presence and hearing of
the jury:)

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




1428

taend 1 Q Anything further, gentlemen, on this subject?
. 2 MR. KAY: Has Mr. Denny -~ have you finished your
3 guestions on the penalty?
. 4 MR. DENNY: May I have just a moment, your Honor?
) 5 THE COURT: Yes.
P 6 " {Pause in the proceedings.)
7 MR. DENNY: No, I have no further questions on this
g8 | subject,
9 MR. KAY: Is it your Honor's desire that we guestion on
10 the death penalty out of the presence of the jury, and then ask
1 { our generél questions in the presence, or --
2 | THE COURT: Yes, you may ask such guestions as you wish
13 | concerning pvblicity and penalty.
* 1 | . MR. Kay: Okay. :
o s | - L
16 | VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION' § '
7 | BY MR. KAY: SR L -
8 Q Mr. Burtiss, I have no guestions’ of you én. " e
¥ | publicity. But on the death pemalty, you brought up one
20 thing that -- that concerned me about Charles Manson and the
2 Tate-LaBianca trial, where you read that Mr. Manson had beem* | °
2 sentenced to death on seven Counts, all seven murders.
23 Now, you understand -- hopefully, as when I was
. o explaining to the other jurors ~- that you must make an
6 % independent determination on each Count.
H 26 Now, in this case, we have three Counts. And all
. 27 |  of these offenses are capital offenses, That means that they
% | ecarry the penalty of life imprisonment or death.
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12a-2
1 If Mr. Davis is convicted of two Counts of first
.' 2 | degree murdex, c‘)n both the Hinman and Shea murders, and one
3 Count of conspiracy to commit murder, do you understand that |
v 4 you have to make an independent determination on each Count,
‘ 5 as to whether or not he gets life or death on each Count?
P 6 | Do you understand that?
7 A Yes, uh-huh.
8 Q Okay. So you understand that in this case, we
¢ have the possibility of Mr. Davis getting three Counts of
10 | death; do you understand that?
1 A Yes, uh-huh.
12 Q And, of course, you understand that -- you know,
13 | don't you, that doesn't mearn that Mr. Davis is going to be
: 14 killed three times? It just means that, as to the three
.' 15 | counts with which he is charged in this case, that you might
16 have to make the determination on each individual Count; do
17 you understand that?
18 A Yes, uh-huh. Now, I do.
19 Q But you understand, when you make a p+ you make
20 the determination, say, on count I, on the Hinman mirder ——
A | 1et's just take that for an example. . ‘ .
2 You uniderstand that on th?:it: Count, as on any
23 | other count, "yoﬁ can take other factors in;tc_: i:,dhgi’dei:é}t‘i‘on,
g 2 like Mr. Davis's background, his respect for human life, what-
% ever you want to take into consideration, that you ﬁe_ai;: from
t 26 the witness stand, so that you can make your 'det;a_rmination
. % | not specifically on the facts of the Hinman czé:s'e," but yon ;caxi~ :
B take everything else that you've heard from the witness stand
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12a-3
1 | into consideration.
‘ 2 - Da 1}011 understand?
3 1 A Un~hmym, yes.
; 4 | Q You still have to make an independent decision on
) 5 each Count.
g o | A Yes, uh-huh.
7 o All right. Now, do you feel that this is unfair?
8 To place that responsibility on the juror; to make an
9 | independent determination as to each Count?
10 | A A No.
11 :' Q ' AlL right.
12 A Now that I understand it, I wouldn®t. Before, I
1B |  just -- I don't read these things real thoroughly, and I read '
: 4 {1 about it, and I wag kind of amused by that, that seven -=-
. 5| Q Yes, I know. I understand your problem: That at
16 first glance, it looks like =~ well, you know, what are they
17 going to do,kill the guy seven times?
18 :j A Yes.
9 | o You understand that this is not the proplem. It's|
20 just that, in the Tate-laBianca gase -- actually, My, Manson
21 got eight Counts of death, because he was charged with a
2 | consgpiracy Coung, too. So, there were seven murders and one
2+ conspiracy charge.
o % A Chi.
) % Q And that jury had to make an :Lndependent determin-|
5 2% | ation as to each individual Cc)unt, Just as .you might, if you
. 2 sit as a juror in this case, have to%make an 1ndependent s
28 . determination as to each Count w1th Whlch Mr. Davis 15 chargeéhf'
i I L L

? P
‘J
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Do you understand that?

A Yes; I understand that. e, - R I

Q all right. 2and I take it that from your answers
to Mr. Denny‘'s questions, that you have resolved in your own
mind, that if you feel that the evidence in this case warrants
it, that you could vote for the death penalty against
Mr. Davis?

A Yes, I could.

MR. KAY: Thank you very much, I have no further
guestions on the death penalty, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. You have passed for cause
thus far, at least to this point?

MR. KAY: The People do.

THE COURT: Except for what you've stated?

MR. DENNY: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Next peremptory challenge would

be with the defendant.

’

-+ CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



1432

12b-1 , - . MR. KAY: Well, your Honor, I belicve we haven 't voix
9 dired Mr. Burtiss. Do you want us to do that now?
3 THE COURT: Do you wish to do that?
4 MR, DENNY; I think I might just as well exercise the

5 peremptory that I indicated that I would, which is juror No. 9|
: s | Mps. Fifield.

7 THE COURT: All right.

8 ' Let's take another juror, them.

. You thought I was going to say "Recess," didn't
10 you?

n MR. MANZELLA: Right.

12 THE COURT: Yeah, I saw you looking -~

13 All right. We will take & recess.

u Don't converse with anyone concerning this

15 matter. ‘

16 Pick another juror for Mrs. Fifleld, if you would.
17 And would you, Mr. Burtigs, retumn to the group?

. - i
18 And we'll have == we'll have you back in here sometime this

19 afternoon. C o
20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: I am excuged until further
2. | notice? | . B |
22 THE CODRT: You are excused ‘.tmti'l we call you back in
2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 8: Okay. ' A

% 24 THE CLERK: Delmar J. Quimn, D-e-l-m-awr}, last name,

| 2 Q-u~-i~-n-n, e |
2 THE COURT: You can seat -- Thelmar?
o MR. DENNY: Delmar.
% THE COURT: You can seat Mr. Quimn, and we'll egamine
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12b=-2 1 Mr. Quinn up to the point of general voir dire, and then

. 2 take both Mr. Quinn and Mr. Buxtiss.
3 MR. KAY: Oh. Okay.
2 4 MR. DENNY: And we have also got Mattie Young.
5 MR. RAY: Well, I indicated what I was going to do with
£ 6 her, so I think we'd be wasting time if we -~
7 MR, DENNY: OQOkay.
8 MR, KAY: «= did that with Miss Young.
9 THE COURT: AlL right. We are in recess.
1o MR. KAY: ’ Thank you; your Honor.
13 fls. 1 | (Mid-afterncon recess.)
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. BY THE COURT:

explained the nature of this case and read the indictmeni to

- would be different?

THE COURT: In the box now we have Mr. Quinn as a pro-
spective juror.
The defendant is present. All counsel are

present.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
DELMAR . QUINN

Q Mr. Quinn, were you present when the Court

the prospective jurors?

A Yes, sir,

Q ‘Would your answers be any different to the
guestions that I put at that time to the prospective jurors?

A Oh, they'd be pretty much the same.

0 Youfve been present at each one of the sessions.
since that time, have you not?

A Yes, sir.

Q Pretty much the same.

Can you think of any respect where your answers

A No, I can‘t think of any right offhand, sir.

Q Would it be & hardship for you to serve in this
case?

A Yes, it would, sir. X

Q Explain that to us, please{

A Well, I'm on my second week of jury duty right now,

and tomorrow makes two weeks. 2And in another two weeks Ifm

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



'3

o

10

1

1z

13

14

15

16

17

18

1

20

21

22

23

24

23

26

27

28

1435

supposed to be back to work, because my company allows me 20

days.
Q
day?
| A
Q
A
Q
A
tomorrow.
Q
A
Q
_ youz
A
Q
A
Q
A
Q
A

Let®s see, you came in here, then, on the first

No, _

Because we've been at this -~

No.

You were a part of the panel that came in?

No, I came in later. This will make me two weeks

And your company pays you for how many days?

They'll allow me to be OFf for one month or 20 days.

You®ve inguired about that since I've talked to

Yes, sir.

Wﬁo is your company?
Morrell & Company.
Morrell? |
Morrell. : ‘ : ST R g
What do they do? | -

Meat processing. o e

MR. DENNY: We'd stipulate, your Honor.

MR, KAY: So.stipulated it iz a hardship.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Quinn. We®ll excuse you,

and you can report to Room ==

THE CLERK: 253 tomorrow.

THE COURT: -- Room 253 tomgrrow.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR QUINN: Thank you.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




W

e SRS

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

1436

THE CLERK: Mrs. Norma L, Dunkinsg, D-u-n-k-i-n-s.
THE COURT: How many do we have left? Are we going to
have to oxder a new panesl?
About seven.
THE CLERK: About seven or nine,

MR. KAY: Have a seat where you can get the microphone.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
NORMA L. DUNKINS

BY THE COURT:

Q Mrs. Dunking, is that right?
A That*s right.
Q Mrs. Dunkins, you heard the Court's explanation of

the nature of this case, and heard the Court gquestioning the
prospective jurors, 4did you not? -

A Yes.

Q Would your answers be any different than the

majority have responded to the guestions that you heard?

A Uh, except the fact that I know qguite a few of your
deputies. |

Q Yaou know quite a few?

A Uh~-huh. ‘

Q Few Deputies Sheriéf, ig EhaE right?

A Yes, uh~huh. g

Q In what way? .

A Well, I know Lawrence White in the D.A.*s Office,
and that's my ex—son-in-law.

And Eddie Brown. He's a very good friend of my
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daughter's.

Q You know these people == have you known-ﬁﬁem for a
long time? '. o

A Since they were children. '

Q Do you think that might affect &our judgment?

A No, but I know that you had asked thaé7questidn*and

I thought I would just -- .

Q You think that, nevertheless, you, even though you
do know these people that are connected with law enforcement,
do you think you could be fair and impartial?

A Yes.

Q would it be a hardship for you to serve in the

; case?

No.

Have you had jury duty before?
Yes,

What type of work do you do?
I'm a lab assistant at Department oFf Water and Power
and is there a Mr. Dunkins?

He's deciased.

¥ M O O P

And what type of work did he do before he —-

He was a claims adjuster for the Golden State

bj.

Insurance Company.
MR. DENN?: I'm sorxy, I didn*t hear that, ma'am.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR DUNKINS: He's an insurance man for the
Golden State Insurance Company. . |
Q BY THE CGOURT: A .claims adjuster?
A Uh~huh.
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1| Q Did he ~- he frequently spékezta attérﬁeyé %ﬁo -
. 2 | lawyers who were in private practice, then, and -- in the

8 | course of adjusting claims?

’ 4 A Well, now, he's been gone for e¢leven years and I
i 5 | don't remembér him discussing it too much.
¢ 6 Q You don't remember, I see.

7 . He didn®*t discuss that aspect of his work, if it
8 was an aspect of his work?

9 A Yes,

10 Q All right. Do you have any relatives in law

n enforcement?

12 A No, except my ex-son~in-law that I just talked
B | about.

1 Q Yes.

And are there any other friends whom‘you know in
16 | law enforcement other than those you mentioned?

17 A I had -~ well, I have a coﬁple of cousins, uh=huh,

18 that are =

19 Q In what area do you reside, generally?
20 A Southwest Los Angeles.
2 Q Do you have such views about the death penalty that]

% | you couldntt be fair and impartial in determining the first

% . phase of the case?

24

% A No.
25 Q The phase involying guilt or innocence?
13 a for A No.’

o

28

[
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Q Or have you such views about it that you
automatically would wefuse to impose it regardiess of the

'evidenc‘e in the case?

A No.

Q Or regardless of the evidence, wouil:d you duto=~
matically impoge it upon a conviction of murder of the first
degree? |

A No. ‘ . .

Q . Are your views about the death penalty such that
you would never vote to impoge it? |

A No. .

Q Conicerning publicity thdt you may have heard,
seen ox read about this case, had you heard of the case?

A Yes, read over it. e,

Q In what way? |

A: Oh, I saw it on television and I rxead it in the
paper.

Q Hdad you heard the name Davis before?

A No, I don't really remember hearing his name in
connection with it. |

Q What name had you particularly heard, Manson?

A Manson and all the girls and et cetera.

Q Nows had you heard these two alleged homicides
that I told you about in the indictment?

A Yes. Y‘és.

Q Had you heard that Mr. Manson was accused of
those homicides? _

A You know, I read so much about it I don'’t quite
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remember how I heard or =- about it.
. Q How long ago was 1t that you read --

A You know, when it was kind of new I read every-
thing about it, and then after a while I didn't pay. too much
attention to it any more. "

Q How long c;tgo in days, weeks or months was it that
you may bave read about it?

A 1 don't know. I don't remember.

Q Well; was it within the last month?

A Oh, no., Maybe three or fou::, five months; maybe.

Q‘ Had you ever heard of anyone ;‘bginglprqsecuted
for these alleged murders? The murder of - the alleged
murder of Gary Hinwan and the alleg‘e& murder of Shorty Shea?

A You know, I dqn e 'remen'ﬁ:er details ._abput theém..
The names I remember, but I don't remember all of that -—

Q Had you ever heard the nawe Sho:;ty Shea? .

A Yes, uh~huh, |

Q In what?

A Well, I was looking on televigion one day and I
saw his supposed wife and I remeuwber that much, that --

Q She wag Negro? |

A Yes.

Q And do yéu know anything about the homicide or
alleged homicide of Mx. Shea?

A No.

Q Do you recall anything about a body having been
looked for on the Spalm Ranch?

A I know they didn't find any.
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Q You know that they locked for one?

A Yes. ' _

Q Now, does that recall to your mind anything in
connection with Mr. Shea?

A - No.

Q Other than -= well, that doesn't even recall
to your mind that it was Mr. Shea they 1ooked for?

A Yes, I knew that part, because I saw his wife

-interviewed. on the television

Q Oh, I see. How about Mr. Himmen? Do you reca.'ti
any of the circumstinces surrounding the alleged death of
Hinman? |

A No.

Q Would somebody who is a member of the Manson
Family be at adisadvantage :in having you eit on a jury
Judging him?

A No. ,

Q Do you think you can be fair and impartial with
somebody who is a member of that group'?

A fes. ) ,

Q Had you ever heard anything of an anti-Negro
nature? e v
Yes. ‘

From those Manson prosecution'sj?
Yes.
And even so, you believe that you could be fair?

Yes.

O& p»p O > O

Falr to somebody who might be a member of the
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Manson Family?
A Yes.
Q Could you set aside whatever you might have heard

about -~

A I can't vemember in detail what I heard or read,

Q You remembey «=-

A Yezh, I just remember the case, _

Q You ju‘st remembéred, also, this -~ gime of these
alleged facts concerning My. Shea?

A " Yes.

Q Something that you have read or heard or seen.

But could you get that agide and wipe your mind

clear? .

A Ican't quite remember any detalls of what I

read, really.

Q Well, whatever it ig that ybu might remember right
now ox SOmething' that you might recall during the course of
this case =~

A No, it wouldn't.

Q == could you set it aside?
A Yes. .
Q I don't méan forget it, but could you put it

aside for the purpose of making a judgment independently of
it? .
Yes, I think so.

+

A

Q 1'm sorry. e
A I said I think so.
Q

tl

When you say you think so, are you expressing
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1 any doubt?

.' 2 A No.
3 Q In your ability to do that?

2 4 A Because I just don'tremember enough about it,
5 I don't think, to sway me one way or the other,

s 6 | Q Do you think that if things do come to your mind
7 that you don 't remember at this time, that you will be able
8 to set them agide, to put them out of your mind for the

9 purpose of determining any issue that you might be called
10 upon to determine in this case? |

11 A Yes.'
1 ] Will you decide this case only,on the evidence
13 that's produced hereand the Court's instructions of law,

3 14 digsregarding any such news stories or conversations that you

. 18 may have had with anybody con:sexning Mr. Manson or this case?
14 flg, A Yes. |

7
18
19
20
21
22 |
23
24
25
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And can you be fair and impartial?
Yes.

And will you be?

OO P X

Yes.
THE COURT: Go ahead, Mr. Denny.

MR. DENNY: Thank you, your Honor,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:

Q Mra. Dunkins, let me get to this TV interview
that you saw of Mrs. Shea. First of all, do you recall,-was
this in the morniig or evening that you saw this?

A Evening. I work every déy, so it wa? Fhe 6:00

o'clock news.,

Q All right. And do you,feéularlj watch the 6:00
L .

e ¥

ofclogk news? ,
A Every day at 6:00 o'clock. i..;?’—

All xight.

Chamnel --

and which -

- 2.

Channel 2? The Big News?

‘Yeah. Only I haven‘t watched it for three days

now. don*t have a television any more.

Out of order?

Yes.

o RN I o T U R - S R

I know how that is.

Now, ma’am, in this interview, do you recall what
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Mrs. Shea was‘talking about.?
A Hmmm; no.
Q Well, was ==
A I just remember, I was fixing dimnexr, and I came -
through ~- I heard them call her name, and I peeked in there
and saw her on-television. And I didn't know that she was —-
to me, it was an inter-racial marriage, And I just 1ooked;
And then I heard —- I don*t remember ~- I really
don £ remember what she said.
I just remember seeing her on television.
Q@ Do you re¢all, was she being interviewed outside
a courtroom somewhere? Was this in connection with the court
proceedlng, where she had appeared as & witness?
A I really don't xemember. I just remember seaing --
I just saw her. I don’t know where she was 0or —-
Q Do you re¢all if she was talking sbout her husband;
and whéther he was dead or not?
A I remember her saying she thought he wag dead -~

or I thought that's what she said.

Oh, I remember someone asking hep, did she think hel

was murdered or killed, because he was married to her?
I remember that much. |
Q and what did she say to that? g
A I don't remember her - it’s!h%éﬁ a long time, and

I teally don't remember.

Q Well, the thing that apparently then 1nterested yoy -

was the fact that this was an inter-racial marrzaget is that

gorrect? . .

1
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A

the den, and I saw hexr plcture, as they were talking to hez,
And then I locked and saw her.

| was & surbrise, I just didn’t know —- £ I hadn't glanced
g& the scraen, I wouldn't have Xndwn, you Know.

| Well, did you ==

Because I hadn't ssen it in the papar any place,

Q
A

| L hmdn't xead it in the black press, so I aidn’t know it,

Q

A
Q
a

Aidn't mee anything about his wife until I saw her on

- televigion.

Q

is:al;. do you read ==

&

~black press media.

Q

centinel, Jet or Ebony, carry this information ehat apparently

A
Q

Yes, aAnd I happened te -- well, I walked through

oo 2P

‘Mo, I = I belisve I heard that on té;avisi&ﬁ.

and then I heard hey say -~ well, to me, that

Did you know that Ghorty Shea was & white man?
Yes, |

Whers did you lesrn that?

I think I must have -~ maybe in the paper. But I

And when yon aay you hadn®t read it in the black

Every waek, um-hauos,

What is thak?

The Los Angeles Sentinel.

QRAy.

Or the Jat. T read those —- ox 312;*”;& or any othex

Bow, did thexe puhicular publicatiania the oo

+

And again, do you recall what you heaxd about that, |
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' you heard?

on televigion? Just in general?

Not. verbatim, certainly, But just in general, what

A Unr-hmmai.
Q What was that?
A Uh -~ I think it had somethirig to do with whites

killing off the blacks or -- or them killing each other or --

or something like that.
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Q Was this ot all a topic of conversation among
you, or any of your frieﬁds or relatives?

A No.

Q Did you ever hear anybody talk about this asgpect
of the Manson case?

A No.

@ All right. And as far as this information that '
you have receilved about Manson's philosophy, did you -~ would
you say that you reacted sort of negatively to this, against
Mr. Manson?

A Humm ~- no. I didn't have any -~ I have been
black a long time, so I felt there were a lot of Mansong
around; I just -~ so that didn't -- didn’t do anything
special to or for me, really.

Q All right. Now, did you say that you had
recelved gome information via the media about Shorty Shea
baving been killed? '

A I -- I think maybe the television. I think I
saw more about it on teleyision than -~ than reading about
it in the press. '

Q And do you temember what you saw about his having
been killed?

A No, I can't remember. . ., =

Q@ . Now, do you remember anyfﬁi:n,g about ﬁec;ple looking
for his body, or digging up a ranch to find his bedy?

A It ~~ hoom ~-

Q Trying to £ind his body? Digging up Spahn Ranch,
anything like that at all?
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14a-2 1| A Well, I can just remember reading or hearing that
. 2 | they were unable to find a body. But I don't even know who
3 "they" were, or where tﬁey were looking.
r 4 Q Well, do you bave any feeling as you sit there
‘ 5 | mnow, based on what you've seen or heard or read, that Shorty
. 6 Shea is probabiy more dead than alive?
7 Or is more probably dead thau alive?
8 | Fut it that way.
9 A Well, really, I kind of thought maybe one day he
10 - would turn up alive.
no Ql Well, this is -- this is important, because ~=

12 you know, Some people see things on TV or read it in the
13 paper; and they think it's gospel, you know; they think if
14 it’s there, it musgt be; and if soﬁébedy sald it in the paper,

o .

maybe it’'s got to be.

16 I take it you don't feel that?

T A No.

L Q So that at least as you git there, you have an

1 open inind ag to whether he's alive or dead; is that right?

2 | A That's right.

a | Q In other wordg, the defendant in this case isn't

2 golng to have to prove to you, because of what you've seen,

% | heard or read, that Shorty Shea is alive, ==

“ 2 A No.
% Q - is that right? -
g 2 A N :
¥ Q. ot R ] . .
® 2 Q And you understand it's part of thie Pecple's

% case to prove that he 's dead; do you understand that?
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A Yes.

Q And to prove that he's dead by criminal means,
and prove that this defendant had something to do with 1lt. .

A Yes.

Q And go that, based on, again, what you've seen,
heard or read, you are not -- you wouldn't say that they're
one step ahead iIn any element of proof that they have to
praove in this case?

A No.

Q Ag of this point,at least, is that right?

A That's right.

Q All right, Insofar as Mr.Himman goes, did you say
you had heard anything about him?

A No. I rémember hig name, and that isg all. I
don't know if he's supposed to be dead or alive or --

Q ALL right.

A I really don't remember.

q All right.

How about Steve Grogan? Have you heard his name

nentioned?
A No, his name doesn't even ring a bell.
And as far as Charles Manson, have you ~~
A Oh, yes.
Q -» geen anything recently -- oh, on the Blg News~=
A No.
Q -= gbout any case in which he’s conmected?
A ‘No‘. The last time I remember hearing his name

was when they had a ~~ a break in the jail or a fire or

H
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LF

lda~4 1 something, and they mentioned that he wasn't on that floor.
® 2 That's the lasg I heard -~ ;-
3 Q All right. P ' |
r 4. | A w» concerning him, I think
5 | Q A1l right, ma'am. Have you dcne. any thinking
E 6 { #bout the death penalty? . L
7 i A No,
8 Q Since you've come to the jury last Friday, have
9 you done gpome thinking about the death penalty?
14b flg. 1 | A No.

n
12
13

u«
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Q And is it your feeling right now that there --
Well, in any murder case, would you, simply by

virtue of having found the defendant guilty of first degree
murder, bagsed on that finding of guilt, on firstdepree murdex,
would you then automatically return & death penalty vote on

that?

MR. KAY: Well, I'am going to meke the seme -
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 9¢ Well, 1€ =~
MR. KAY: Excuse me, I'm going o make the -same objec-

tion vwe made up at the bench. Mz, Denﬁy didn't add "without

regard to the evidence," which I thipk was one of the' things

that we had discussed should be in the question, to be propex

-~ LE

your Honor is going to allow the question at all.
THE COURT: Read it to me, would you, please, Mr.

Williams?

(Whereupon, the record was read by the
reporter as follows:

"o And is it your feeling right now that
there -~

"Well; in any murder case, would you,

simply by virtue of having found the defendant
guilty of first degree murder, hased on that
finding of gullt, on first degree murder,
would you then automatically return 3 death
penalty vote on that?")
THE COURT: I'Ll overrule the objection. You may

. answer that., .

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 9: It's my understanding that you
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14b-2 . go by evidence, instead of automatically doing anything in

. 9 court.

BY MR. DENNY:

. s Q Your understanding is quite correct, ma’am.
' 5 But there are some people who, because of a
{
i 6 feeling they have about anyone found guilty of first degree

1 murder -~ agsuming a finding of first degree murder, no

g | matter what the evidence was that brpug'hi: them up to that

9 finding, bhaving found »them gt:rj.lf,:yr'L of first degree murder,

w | they feel anybody found gu:i].t:y of first degree rm;rder shculd

3

1 be given the death Bentence. ot ST

i - . 1

12 | Now, ig that your state of mind?
13 A No, sir, ' b ! K
i 14 Q There are a lot of factors that would entex imto
. 15 it before you would vote to take a nian’é 1ife ,. by ‘havi:'hg the
16 | State execute himj; i that right?
17 A Yes, that's right.
18 MR. DENNY: Well, your Honmor, in view of the Court's

19 prior ruling, I have no further questions on this lssue.
20
21 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
2 BY MR. KAY:

23 Q Mrs. Dunkins, I would like to ask you a couple
" % | of questions on publicity.
2% First, you stated that you thought, in regard
3 26 to Mr. Shea -- which is Count TII of the indictment in
. 2 thig case -- that you thought that maybe one day he would

28 turn up alive.
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14b=3 1 On what do you base that speculation?
. 2 A Well, because there was no body found, and I ==
3 and nobody seemed, as far as I can remember ~- I don't
fo 4 remember anyone knowing when he was seen last.
} 5 And I -~ 30 L suppose I would be optimistic,
E 5 instead of pessimistic. I just figured he could be alive -~
7 | maybe? |
8 Q Well, you understand --
9 A . But, now, remember, I haven't heard any evidences
0 | and I don't know -~ you khow, what will be presented in court.
1 | But from what I have seen or hedrd now, this is
12 the way I feel. I just figure that he possibly could be
B | alive. But then -- '
_ | Q And this 1s just speculation on your part?
¢ 5 - A That's right. |
16 Q Right. But, of course, you realize that what
7 | you've heard, the little bit that you probably heard on this,
18 is not evidence -~ :
» A That's right.
2 Q  -- in this court. And would you keep an open
2 mind and listen to the evidence :in thia iéi:ia}.? | ' |
% A Sure. L
% Q And do you feel that you "-*}’Ouj could be convinced
5 ¥ | beyond a reasonable doubt that a defendsnt was guilty in a
. » murder case, where thg body of the ;:'ictiﬁl had not. i;éen :écmnd?
E % A I don't think not finding the body alone would
. 27 keep me from believing it.
® Q  Right.
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b4 1 | A But if -~ if the evidence vere such, I think I
. 2 would change ny mind. - |

3 | But now, I just feel that maybe he could turn up.
', 4 Q All righta But you understand that it's not

5| in every murder case that they Find the body of the murder |
s 6 victiny do you undersiand that?

7 A Yes.

8 | Q So do you feel that it's unfair to have the law

9 such as it is in the State of California, that & defendant
© | could be convicted of first degree murder, where the body of
1 the victim was not found?

2 A No, I dom't f‘eél that way. I don't feel that
o you have to have & body.
L 14 But I just sﬁy I have always thought that maybe
o 15 he wasn't dead. C
lac £1s.% | This is the way I felt when I vead it.
7
18
19
20 |
21
2 | .;
23 » o
- " ? |
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l»!‘f’

2%

. o7 e o

28

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



¥

i

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18.

19

20

21

22

23

24

% .

a7

1456

!

Q You are just an eternal optimist?
A You asked me how I felt, and I'm telling you.
That 's how I felt.

Q So basically, would you characterize yourself as
an optimist?

A Yes.

Q But if the evidence could convince you to be &

pessimist, you would be & pessimist, wouldn’t you?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Now, let me ask you some questions here
about the death penalty.

Have you ever thought at all about the death
penalty before Mr. Denny and the Judge just asked you the
questicns about the death penalty? Had you ever even
thought about it at all?

A No, not especially.

Q You hadn't even thought about it when you might
have read an article in the paper about & defendant getting
the death penalty, in a2 murder case? Or whatever?

A Yo. |

Q Can you ~=- have you determined in your own mind
whether or not, if the evidence warranted it -~ in, say,
this particular case -- thdat you could impose the death
penalty? You could vote for it?

A Yes.

Q And what have you determined?

A Uh -- we just got through ta,'llrc:ing about evidence.

And so I'd go according to mhat was presented in couxt.
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lbe-2 1 | Q  So in other words, then, if you felt that in

2 this case =~ Lf the evidence demonstrated: to you that you
3 felt that Mr. Davis had earned the deatﬁ penalty ‘for what he
. 4 bhad done in this case, that you could vote for it? '
5 A Yes.
K 6 Q@  And is there any doubt at all about that in your
7 mind?
8 | A No.
9 Q Are you in favor of retaining the death penalty
10 in the State of California?
12 MR DENNY: I object to that ag -~
12 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 9; I take the Fifth Amendment
3 | on that. ‘
4 THE COURT: You needn't snswer that, whateyver the
5 ¥ answer was. .
16 MR. DENNY: I don't think the Court meeds to strike it.

M She said: "I take the Fifth Amendment on that," quite

18 properly.
1 BY MR. KAY:
20 Q Do you feel that you could personally participate
2 in a verdict of death? You understand that, in order to have
2 a verdict of death, that all 12 jurors must agree?
2 A Yes.
" 2o Q And do you feel you could do that?
% A Yes.

v
&

g Do you feel that any moral or religilous belief

& that you presently hold would prevent you from voting for

the death penalty in this case?
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l4e-3 A I'm not. that religious, no,
. 2 g And knowing that if you convicted Mr. Davis of
3 Eirst degree murder, on either or both ﬁl}e Hinman and Shea
3 4 | murders, and the conspiracy to comii:‘ murder count -- which
5 is Count II ~~ that you would haVe to face the issue of
E 6 detexrmining whether or not M::, Davig ger. 1ife imprisbnment or
o7 death, would you even consider finding him guilty of anything
8 | less than first degree murder, to avoid the responsi’bility of
° | determining whether he got the death penalty or life impri-~
10 sonment? - T
11 . A Ho‘
12 Q And do you have any close friends oxr relatives

13 who oppose the death penalty, who you feel might attempt

14 to éxert pregsure on you?

A I never digcussed it with anybody, nor have I

15 fls. ¥ had anyone discuss it with me.
1w |

18
9
20
21
22
23

2

o
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15-1 1 Q And if you sit as a juror in this case, will

you
. 2 not: discuss it with anybody until after you re&ch a decision
3 in this casge?
Iy s A I wouldn't.
- 5 | MR, KAY: 7T'll pass for cause on the death penalty
g ¢ | and publicity. Thsank you, Mras. Dunkins. |
7 THE COURT: Let's have the balance of the panel in.
8 MR, KAY: Well, your Honor ==
o | . MR. DENNY: Your Honor ==
w | MR. KAY: The next peremptory is with the Peoplé. We

n have thé problem with juror No. 1. We 've already expressed--
2 | THE COURT: All right, since you have both passed for
13 cause to this point, I'1l1 ask you whether there are any

14 peremptories.

. 15 MR. KAY: Yes, the People will thank and excuse Juror
16 | No, 1, Miss Mattie G. Young.
u | THE COURT: Would you inform =-- thank Miss Young -~
18 THE BAII'.IFF:. Yes, sir. \
19 | THE COURY: -+ and inform her that she is excused.
20 : And let's see, pick another juror.
a i THE CLERK: Mrs. Dolores O. Acosta, D-o-l=o-r-e-s,
2 | wmiddle initial "0", last name A-~c-o-s-t-a.
2 THE COURT: Mzs. Dunkins, you can wait with the balance
. 24 of the @aﬁel now,; if you would, p‘l_.ease.
% PROSPECTIVE JUROR DUNKINS: Okay.
A 2
® o | VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
28 DOLORES 0. ACOSTA
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BY THE COURT: | ‘

Q Mrs. Acosta, would .you j‘u‘slt .be seated there at
the chair whexe the microphone ia,"_ ° ?

And were you present when théj Courxt exélained the -

nature of this case and read the indictment and conversed
with prospective jurorg? |

A  Uh, I didn't hear the indictment, your Honor, -
I've been here since Friday, I hdve heard a lot of question-
ing gince last Friday.
Have you been present at all of the proceedings?
Since last Friday.
Well, did you hear me read the charges?
Uh -= let's see.
Do you kmow whdat thils case is all about?
Uh, yes, it has to do with -~
What is it?

A It has to do with the defendant is charged with
the murders of, I believe, Shorty Shea and, I believe, Mr.

O > O O p O

Hinsman,
- Q And there is a second count of conspiracy to

comnit murder?

A Yes.

Q You understand that?

A Yes, sir,

Q Well, you heard me explain that, didn't you?
A Yes, I did.

Q@ ° Well, before I explained that, and told you

about the case, had you ever heard Mr. Davis' name?

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




ﬂ!‘-n‘l

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

o

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

1461

> O k= O

ms - —

> © » O

Q

I don't believe I ever had in comnection with it.
Have you?

With this, uh ~=

Have you heard it at all?

Yes, the Manson ~- yes, time and again, when it

Well, have you heard Mr, Dayis' name?
Not Mr. Davis', no, six.
You have heard Mr, Manson's name but ~-

Yes == no.

Now, have you heard anything whatever about

these alleged killings?

A

Q

A
that he was

Q
A

cage?

O > 0 > OLH P O >

Yes' e

What do you know, for example, about Shority Shea?
I don't remember anything about -~ it is just
killed, that's all.

You don 't remember dny of the detaills?

No, sir, not & bit of it.

Would it be a hardship to you to sexve in this

No, it wouldn't,

Have you been a juror before?

No, sir, I haven't.

Are you employed outside the home?
Yes.

What type of work do you do?

I work for thée Woolworth Company.
The ﬁillard Company?
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penalty? R !

A The Woolworth Company.

Q I see,

And is there a Mr. Acosta?

A No, sir, I an a widow.

Q Are you related to or a friend of any law
enforcement officer? '

A No; gir, I am not.

Q And in what area do you reside?

A Echo Park, Northwest.

Q Do you have views about the"death penalt}; that
are such that you would automatically ret“gi'sé to impose the

A I think I have.. . ) L _

Q In other words, without,’f‘eg’az:c’{ to th,é':evidén“ce
you would gsimply vote agalugt the death penalt& , even —
even should there be a conviction of mader ‘o'f" the first
degree? o | y

A I believe I would vote aga:i‘;ﬁéﬁ 1t.

Q And are your feelings about the death penali:y
80 strong that you would refuge ko even consider imposing
the death penalty?.

A Well, I belleve there are some crimes that --
where it would be ~- where I would say that that should be
the penalty, pay for it. But I wouldn't like to impose it.

Q Well, the question is not whether you would
like to impose it, but whether, sitting as a juror, if in
your discretion you detérmined that a defendant should
receive the death penalty, solely in your discretion ~-
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Yes.
-- would you impose it?
Yes.

L B O P

So that I make certain that I understand you,
you're saying that you could impose it in certain types of
cases?

A Yes, 1 could.

Q How, let me ask you this: Would you, upon &
conviction of murder of the first degree, automatically impose
it regardless of the evidence in the cage?

A Oh, no, sir. No.

Q You would look at whatever evidence there might
exist in the case in both phases or in either phase?

A Oh, yes, uh-huh, -
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roa-d 1 Q And make a determination frﬁm;all of the evidence?
. 2 | A Yes. c
3 Q Or all of the evidence as you see it, as to whether
2 4 | or not you could impose the beéalty or not? .
5 A Ub-hub, yes. o A
i 6 Q Is that right?
d a Yes. C
8 Q

You did read about the Manson Family during the
. : ' 4

9 | gourse of the Tate-LaBianca trial?

L A I read, and I heard, and seen in the news., But I'vg

1I' | guite forgotten, really.

12 Q what do you know about the name Manson Family?
13 A About the Manson Family?
& Q Who are they? )
12 A Well, they were supposed to have been hippies who

® .

16 heiress.

murdered Sharon Tate. And I believe a Miss Folger or the Folgerx

1t Q And some other people?

13 A And sgome =~ yeas.
19 Q Do you remember any of the detalls about any of the

0 | -« either of the killings that you read about?

2 A Yes, gruesome details,
2 4 Q Gruesome details?
28 A Yes, they were.
¥, 24 Q Now, in connection with the Hinman homicide ox
% alleged homicide, do you remember any of the details of that?
H 26 A No, no, not any.
. 7oy Q Or the Shea situation; do you remember any of the

Z 1 getails?
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lAba : 1 A No, your Honor, I don'‘t remember that at all.
.: 9 Q When's the last time that you read, heaxrd or seen
3 | anything concerning Mr. Manson?
) 4 A Oh, it*s been guite some time.
) 5 Q What does that mean?
f 6 A I would say for at least maybe a year.
7 Q At least a year you haven't heard anything about
8 Mr. Manson?
9 A No, sir.
0 { Q All right. Now, would somebodﬁr who is a member of
11 | the Manson Family be at any disadvantage ijn,‘h'aving you as a
1z | juror? ’ o
18 | A I gidnft hear that; the beginning of it. "
* 14 Q Would anybody, or any person who is a member of the
. 13 |Manson Family, be of same disadvantage having you ‘gs a Juror?
16 A I don't see why.
17 0 And could you be fair and impartial to ‘somebody
18 | whom you knew was a member of this Family, some of the members
19 | of which committed soxﬁe ot these gruesome things that you heéard
20 - al-oou-i:?
21 A Yesg, I could be fair,
2 Q Even though you may know that a person might be a
- 2 | member of that or associated with Mr. Manson? You could set
s 24 | asgide what you might have heard about the Manson Family from the
: 2 | publicity that you have heard, seen or read?
3 26 A Yes.
. 27 Q Apd be falr to that person?
28 | 1 Yes.
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e 1 Q Let me ask you whether you would be able to set
. , | @side anything and everything -- not forget it, but set it
s | aside, amything and everything that you may have heard for the
" 4 | bpurpose of determining any issue that you'd be called upon to
‘ g | decide in this case solely from the evidence in the case?
% p A Yes, I would.
1 Q Can you do that?
8 A Yes, sir, I could.
9 Q And will you do that?
10 A Yes,
1 Q Can you be fair and impartial?
12 A I believe so.
13. THE COURT: Mr. Denny.
’ 14 -
. 15 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
16 | BY MR. DENNY: ]
o Q Mrs. Acosta, I noticed wheén you mentioned to éhé .
18 | judge about the Tate murders —-- -
0 | A Yes. ' o
20 Q@ . -- and you said "Yes, there were some gruesome
21 [details,” and you even had a look on you£ f(a;c:e as if you‘
2 |pictured ‘them and sort of even looked away from the judge.
23 - Did that business strike you rather strong at the
. 24 | time you read sbout ik?
¥ 2 " A Yes, uh ~~- may I make a sta't:eme.nt?
% 26 Uh, at the time of the murders we pad an employee
. 21 |whose mother happehed to work where they brought the body of
28 | sharon Tate. 2aAnd the details they gave of the body weren't
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15a2-3
1 | very pleasant.
. 2 Q In othey words, you kind of got the .infomation_{ that
8 | very few other people have in the whole county? ‘
. 4 A This was in the matter oOf discussipg what we have T
5 | been hearing, you know, on the news. //
E 6 Q Yes.
7 A And reading.
8 And this girl mentioned that her mother happened

9 to work where they brought in the body of Sharon Tate.

10 Q Her mother worked where, in the Coroner's Office?
n | a Uh-huh.
12 | Q And this employee, then, described the condition of

13 Sharon Tate's body?

. 14 A Yes, yes.
15 Q To all of you, her fellow workers?
16 A Well, a few of us during our lunch hour over there,

7 | and she just mentioned it.

1B | Q@ - And this made guite a vivid impression on you, I

Y 1 take it?
20 " A Yes' it did'
e Did she describe the condition of any of the other

22 bodies? .

2| A No.
o # Q In that case? o
" 5 A No, just the one that Sharon Tate --
E ® Q And with the iméressio;‘i that was made Oh you, I
. " | take it you had some feeling of revulsiéhg 'jho;,{:b;i, : shocl;;-‘? -
S A Oh, yes,. all of those.

4
1
1 v 3

¥ .
LY
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Q All right.
Now, I would assume, then, that possibly you

followed to some extent the proceedings after that murder,

dig you?
A Na, not really, no.
Q When Mr. Manson was arrested and some of his

followers charged with hiw, with the killings, were you aware
of that?
. Yes, just periodically. Not constantly. I

wasn't that much interested in that ty¥pe of, uh, news.
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15b-1 1 Q Well, did you purposely try to stay away from
2 reading sbout 12
5 A Yer, you know -~ in fact, stme of these things
Y s | get monotonouy, You heax them over and over again.
5| Q‘ Well, wag it because of the monmotony of 1t or
" 6 because of the howror?
7 A 0f the gruesomenegs of it ~=

Q The gruesomeness of 1l

? A Yes,
o QA  Well, it is understandable, of course, and I just
n wonder if your reactions from that, what has been described

2 1 and what you know about the Tate buginess -~

® A Yes.
P * g = and the fact that Mr. Manson snd meubers of
| * the Manson Fanlly were involved in that, do you think that
would have some effect on you as far ag judglng another
member of the Manson Family charged with a exime, charged
with murder? _

A No. In fact, I've never heand of this young

16
17
18
19

? man at all.

Q 1 wnderstand you have never heard of him, but
agsuming that he is connected to the Mangon Family, he is
one of the members of the I-Ianm Fam:t.ly? ’
B * A Yeq.

% Q And as you sit there now, without knowing him,
without knowing sny more than -~ sny more than that he is
@ i chatged now with two other mirders =~ - I

” A Yes,

21

22

23

Y.}

26
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L5b=-2 Q Do you have some feeling because of what you have
. 2 seen, heard and read, and particularly this business that you
3 have described to ug -~
. 4 A Oh, no.
' 5 Q ~= that perhaps he may share some of Mr. Manson's
s s | criminality?
7 Al No, not at all.
8 . Q In this case there is going to be a =~ I assume,
9 some evidence, agai;:z, of some rather gruesome businéss having

10 to do with at leagt the dead body of Gary Hinman. Murder ig

n never nice.
12 In this case, again, it is not nice and it is
13 rather gruesome.
' I Now, do you feel that somehow that knowledge -
. 15 would make you prefer not to sit and go through, again,
16 evidence concerning a very gruesome murder?
7o A Well, I don't zelish the thought of listening
18 | to that testimony of those things.
v | Q Well, I don't know of anybody who really does

20 relish it, other than & ghoul, perhaps, and I'm sure you're

21 | not that by any means.

2 But. there are people that because of their own

B | gensitivities would just feel under the circumstances that

§ % type of testimony would -- would so either. -~ so turn their

% stomach or so perhaps inflame them against the person charged
with such a killing that so;ueh.ow they couldn t be fair. Or
. o it would just make their judgment such that, they wouldn t

21 feel they could be & fair judge to either side. -

e

26
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,nmfgb~ 3 Do you feel that, as you sit there, ma *am?
. 2 A It just might. It just mighj:. You know_f, Just as
' 8 you say, when you ligten to the detaii‘s;" %ha!; it iﬁighi: :'néke you
4 4 | wish some harm would come to him; just like he made othex
5 | people -~ just like he hurt other people.
* e Q You feel, then, under the circumstances that maybe
7 hearing that evidence again or hearing evidence afresh of a
8 | gruesome killing that it might mske you feel sort of
9 | prejudiced against Mr. Davis since he's charged with causing
10 that death? You feel that?

n A I don't think it would make me prejudiced against
2| him,
1B Q Well, without using that word, then, perbaps.
! 1 You said =--

. 15

A I might want to.

16 Q Bring some harm to him? ‘
o A 1t might make me nervous. It might make me
¥ | probably sick.
| Q Well, 1 think the phrase you used was "want to
® | Pring some harm to him because of that.”
‘21 Is that what you said?
% ' A Yes, I sald that, yes, After listening to the
% details of the murders, 1t might.
w o 9 Then --
® A Because, of course, I'm only buman.

26

N

Q Well, granting that humanity to you, ma'am, do
.‘ | you feel that simply by = virtue of hearing the details of a

2 | rather gruesome death, them, that it would make it rather
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difficult for you to.be fair, totally féi;: 'and impartial
toward the person charged with:committing that gruesome
mirder? o L N

A I don't believe it would make me totaily unfair
because that would be the only way you cauld judge him by
listening to the tegtimony, listening to the 'det:a:!:is..« :;And
that's the only way you can judge him, ;whether'he'st:ﬁnno;ceat;
or . guilty, |

Q Well, obviously so.

But some pecple are 80 inﬂamed, you gee, by the
very facta of the murder that it tends somewhat to digtort
their ability to judge whether the person on trial is guilty
of that murder, you see.

_ In other words, there are two different aspects
of a case. One, whether a person was murdered.

A Yeg.

Q And, two, whether the defendsat is guilty of that
murder, whether he did it, whether he's implicated in
committing that murder.

Now, there's some people, who, upon learning of
the murder itself, and the facts of that murder, are so
inflamed by the very facts themselves, that it would make
it difficult, if not impossible, for them not to feel some
antipathy, some anger toward the perxson charged with that
erime, go that they couldn't veally listen to the other
fdaets as to whether or not he mtually did commit the offense,
you see.

And 1'm just wondering if you, and only you, know,
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fall into that category?

A I don't think it would, uh -~ it would come to
that. I think I could be impartial, because that's -- like
I say, that's the only wey you can jud,gé him. You have to
listen to what happened ig,or_&er to .judge him.
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Q Well, so is it your [celiny right néﬁ, Aawam, no
matter how gruesoue, how gary the facts mijht be as to the
death of one of the alleyed victiws in this case, Ehét you
could be coupletely rair, completely unprejudiccd in
deteriining whether this defencant had anything to do with thaf

death, no aatter how gory or gruesowe it might ba?

A Yes, I hope =o.

Q Well, I hope =0, tooO.
A Yes.

Q But I don't krow.

have &0 be certain of that.

Are you certain of that?

A Well,you can®t be certain of somsthing that hasn't
come to pass, but I believe I could be iapartial, quite

impartiai and not judse him before, you know, he thould be

judged, in other words.
Q All right.
Well, let me get, then,

penalty with you.

Havin in wind the Lect that thcre are diiferent

kinds oi murder.

talked about.

murders, refers to a plain everyday jarden-type of aurder --
L' not mure what that is, but it is something lees then the

gruesome kinds that we have becn tulking about here —-

A Yeu.,

Q -— ig it your Ffeeliny here that the penalty that

you would inflict autowatically upon finding fths .derendunt

I reully hope so, that ~-

unly yoeu know.

to this iscue of the death

There are these grussouac murders that you've

There's -- when @ prosecutsr, in one of thesoc

+
i
! ]

And -~ and you

i
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Loen2 guilty of such a gruesome murder in the firqﬁ‘&eérée, a first
. 2 degree murder;, would be the death penalty?: |
3 - A No. No, it wouldn®t. It :wgulﬁn"t have to be the
S 4 ~ death penalty. No, not neceasarii§. T‘iff"ﬁ‘i‘““‘,? iAfT:; '
5 ] Q My understanding is that you would not llée to |
>
H 6

vote to impose the death penalty, and I don't kng ﬁqo many
people that would.
You have stated, however -«
A Yes.

oy Q -~ that given particular circumstances, which we

1 can®t go into, that you would feel that you could, under

? certain circumstances, vote for the death penalty?

13

A Yes.
* 14
. Q Is that right?
. 5 A Yes.
1 Q However reluctantly?
1 -
d A Reluctantly, yes, sir.

® Q@  And do you feel, Mrs. Acosta, that if, in your

19 .
opinion the death penalty were not warranted, that you would

20
be doing your duty as a juror to vote for life imprisonment
21
rathex. than the death penalty; do you understand my question?
22 ‘ :

A Well, that'®s sort of a yes and no guestion.
23
Q Well, let me put it to you this way, do you think
24 ' '
S there's anything inconsistent with doing your duty as a juror
: 25 : , .
in bringing in a vote for a life sentence rather than a death
3 26 . , o
¥ sentence 1f you don't fthink the ease warrants the imposition
. 27 |
. [ ©of the death penalty?
. 28 T
A No.

16 fol
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16-1 1 Q Do you think you'd be doing your duty, then, as
. 2 & juror, in bringing in a life sentence under those circum~
3 stances?
x 4 | A Yes.
! 5 | Q Where you weren't convinced that the death penalty
"\ 6 | was the proper penalty?
7 | A Yes.
8 MR. DENNY: I'll pass for cause on these issues, your
9 Honor.
10 THE COURT: Counsel? ‘
1 MI{. KAY: May we have just a momfeﬁt, your Honox?
12 (Pause in the proceedings while a discussion
13 off the record ensued at thejf 'co{ms‘el.table ‘b’etv:véen :
.i’ 14 Mr. Manzella and Mr. Denny.)"
15 ;
16 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
¥ | BY ‘MR. KAY: | | ’
18 Q I'LL get vp here at my podium, Mrs. Acosta.
R * You say you work for the Woolworth Company.
2 What do you do for the Woolworth Company?
a i A Well, up until a month ago, I merchandised or -=-

22 1 department head; but ~- a person who orders fox the depart-
2 | ment is in charge, besides clerking on the floor.

% 24 Q What type of deparment is it that you work for?
% A Well; different ones.
2 2 (Whereupon the members of the prospective jury
® o panel commenced to file into the courtroom.)

2 THE COURT: Did you want to inéuire further?
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MR. XAY: Well, I did on the penalty, but I guess you
want to send the jurors home.

THE COURT: Yesh.

Your numbers arxe being whittled away, ladies and
gentlemen. 1s this all of you mow?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 6: Yesg, your Honor.

THE COURT: The Court will give you the same admontsh-
ment that I've heretofore given you, and this is to the effect
that you are not to converse amongst yourselves nor with
anyone about any subject connected with this matter, nor to
form or'express any opinion until the matter is submitted
to you, should you be chosen as a juror.

Don 't see, hear or read anything in connection
with Mr. Manson, this case, or any other'case in. which My,
Manson may be involved. L |

1 will see you tomorLow moming af 9:30. Tomorxrow
morning. at 9:;30. You are eé:cﬁs’ed un,t;i.l then.

Good night. |

i

(Whereupon, the members of the prospective
jury panel exited the courtroom, and the fé]’.l’oﬁing '
proceedings were hdd:) |

BY MR. KAY:
Q Mrs. Acosta, how long have you worked for the

q

Woolworth Company?

A 0h, approximately 22 years.

Q And in what area is this Woolworth Company
located?

A 7th and Broadway.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




:pfm

10

11

2

13

14

15

16 |

17
18
19
20
21

22

93

25

26

27

1478

Q 7th and Broadway?
Yes.

Q Have you ever been -~ while you have been there
at the Wovlworth store, have you ever been a victim of a
robbery? Or has a robbery ever taken place at the Wéolwortﬁ
store?

A Oh, all the time, I have been to court several
times with shoplifters.

Q You 've getually testified in court?

A Well, it isn't anything like this, no.

Q,' But; you have been up on the witness stand and
testified?

A Well, it's really done in a small room, just
between two lawyers and -- and the victim -- or, the shop~-
lifter, and == _

THE COURT: In the Mimicipal Court?.

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1: I guess the Municipal Court.

Q BY MR. RAY: And whﬁt about an.armed robbery?
Have you ever been the victim of an armed robbery?

A No, sir. ‘ ; ‘

Q Hag an armed robbery ever taken place in the
Woolworth store while you have been there?

A We have had shoplifters pull @ gun on the boss
gseveral times. _

Q Have yott ever seem that? © . =~ - o

A No. ‘

Q And you state that you are a widow.

What did your husband do while he was alive?
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1 A He was a cook.
. 2 Q And whereabouts was he a cook?
3 A At Mike Lyman's, in Hollywood.
% 4 Q Now, getting to the question of the death penalty
§ | == and again, as I'm sure you beard me tell the other jurors
B s | - that I want you to be just as candid ag you possibly can
7 be, And don't -- you know, don't feel embarrassed by
8 answéring these questions, because gome people are against the
9 death penalty, and some people are for it.
0 . You undexrstand that?
u A Yes.
2 | Q Now, do you recognize that if youw voted for the

13 death penalty, that emotional and nervous tension would

2 probably be pretty high; do you understand that?
A It wouldn't be anything new to me. I have been
in that state of physical health almost all my life, I hdving

16a fls. Y | high -~ having been =-- having nervous tengion.

18

16

19
20
21
2
28
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e
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léa~1
1 Q You say you are kind of --

. 2 I A Like things in the store, you know, might go wrong.:
3 I lie awake just thinking about it.

4 Q Now, ﬁave you ever -- have you thought about the

5 death penalty, before you came into this courtroom?

. 6 y: No.

1 Q You haven't thought about it at all?
8 A No, I don't think about it.
9 Q So, in other words, the opinions that you

10 | expressed to Mr. Denny and the judge were something that you‘ve
1 | thought about just since you have been in this courtroom?
12 A When I was questioned, yes.

13 Q Oh:. You just thought about them when you were being

“H

¥ | guestioned?

. 15 A Yes,

16 Q You hadn®t thought about them before? .
7 A No. L
18 Q So, do you really think théq_joﬁ could vote for the

2

19 | death penalty? In any case? o Lo B T

] 1
20 A No, not in any case, no.
ar i Q Well, I mean, is there any case in which you think ¢

' .

22 | that you could vote forxr the death penalty?

28 A Yes, some -~ well, there are some gréfty hsrfibié :
‘24 grimes that I believe, that if they*re committed, they should.
¥ % Q And is there any doubt in your mind about whether
§ % | or not you could vote for the death penalty in those cases?
. 21 | A Yes, there is a doubk. I don't think I would vote

.8 | for it.
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16a-2

_ X o} You gon®t think you would vote for it?
® 2 A I don*t think I would, no.
8 Q Okay. Now, that®s what I wanted ~- that's what I
B * | want to Find out.
’ s Because, from your answers to the judge, I thought
* 6 that that might be -- that might be the case.
7 Now, don‘t you really feel, from your position and
8 what you think ahout the death penalty, that in any case oOf
? first -~ or, in every case of first degree murder, where the
1 defendant had been convicted of first degree murder, don't you
. really, honestly feel that you would vote Jor life imprison-
m ment in every case?
» MR. DENNY: Well, again, that‘s an improper gquestion..
N 14

"without reyard to the evidence,® your Honor.

MR. R&Y: Well, with --

16 . _ . .
THE COURT: Yes. I think that's a legitimate objection.

17
Q BY MR. KAY: Don't you really feel that, in every

18
first degree muxder case, that you would automatically vote

19
for life iamprisonment, because of your feeling aboéut the death
20 .
. penalty, without regaxd to the evidence? Don®t you feel that
21 | , S
you'd really do that, candidly? o

22 -
A well, I really believe I'would, because 1'd be ---

23 ‘ Do L e N :
I won*t be taking that responsibility of -~ of condemniny a . |: -,
24 .

) person to death.

¥ S {
€ 925 .t . .t.; ‘
v Right. And you don't want that xesponsibility,
x 26
¢ do you? : fo AR B
. 27 : SR g
1.' _ A No.
28
Q aAnd, so, isn’t it unmistakably ¢lear in your mind-+
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Hoans 1 and again, this is what we are talking about -~ isn't it
. 2 | unmistakably clear that no matter what the evidence was, that
3 you would -~ in the penalty phase Qf the trial, that you would
A 4 automatically, nwit-:hout regard to the evidence, vote for iife
! 5 imprisonment? Don't you feel that this is true?
% 6 a I feel that's what I would do.
7 Q Right. 2and there's no doubt about that in your
8 wind, is there?
L A No.
10 MR. KAY: Does your Honor wish to -- well, may I have
1 just a moment?
12 THE COURYT: Yes.
13 {Pause in the proceedings while a discussion off
® 14 the record ensued at the counsel table between Mr. Kay and
. 15 Mr. Manzella.
16 [ 8y MR. KAY:
7 Q All right. Let me ask you just a couple of more |°
18 guestions, Mrs. Acosta -~ |
1 Is that all right, your Honor?
0 | THE COURY: Yes, certainly.
2 Q BY MR. KAY: All right. In the guilt phase of the
= trial -- now, I'm talkiny about the first phase; you under-
2. stand that there are two phases ==
. u A Yes.
% 25 oyt e .
Q -- Or a possgibility of two phases td the trial?
'% 26 ' Now, in the guilt phase ©Of the trial,’ éo you feel
. 7 that your feelinygs about the death penal-i:y_ — and apparently,
28 from what you've said, that you do ﬁavei some -st:rqng feelings !
il ' 1 - -
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reard 1 about the death penalty -= do you feel that your feellngs apoug
. 2 the death penalty are such that you might not be able to |

8 be completely impartial in the guilt phase of the txial? .

3, 4 In other words, you ~- realizing that if you found
5 the defendant guilty of first degree nurder, that you would have

E 6 to take on the responsibility of determihing whether or not he:
7 | @ied in the gas chamber, by lethal gas, or got life imprison- |
8 ment, do you feel that you could not be altogether impartial
2 in the yuilt phase of the trial? And, maybe you would tend
1o to, say, find him guilty of second degree murder to avoid
n that responsibility? Do you feel that?
12 A Yes, I feel that.
13 Q And getting on to the second phase of the trial,

(14

14

o 5

16

do you feel, again, because of your strong feelings about the .
death penalty, that you would in the penalty phase of the
trial, you would automatically vote against the death

b penalty -- or conversely, for life imprisonment -- without

18 regard to the evidence?

» Do you feel that?

16b fol A Yes. I feel that, yes.
21

22
23
24
25

26

]

27

g
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16b-1 i MR. KAY: Your Honoxr, we would'respec-tfuﬁy chaliénée‘
?‘2‘ 2 the juror for cause under Section 1017.2,
3 MR. DENNY: I would like to inquire, your Honor.
3, 4 THE COURT: You may.
s
5 s | FURTHER VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

7 BY MR. DENNY:

8 Q Mrs. Acogta, I made some rather detailed

9 1 “notes when the Judge was questioning you on this very

10 subject; and as I recall, when he asked you similar

u questioﬁs, you sald, "I believe 1 would vote against the

12 death penalty. I believe there are some crimes where death
13 should be the penalty, but I wouldn't like to impose it."

1 But, you said, "I would vote to do so in certain
. 5 types of cases.” ‘
16 | Now, am I migquoting you, or --
17 A No.
18 Q -=- or are thoge your answers?
19 A Those are my answers, yes, &lr.
20 Q And 1s that the way you feel?
2 A | Well, let me put it thils way:
22 That 1f the defendant should be found gullty of
28 first degree murder ==
¥ 2 o) Can you hold that microphone up a little moxve,
% please?
% %o A If he should be found gullty of first degree
o i marder, and the other 11 felt that way, I would vote against

% it. Because I wouldn't wanik to have any part of it.

!
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'16b—2 1 If they believéd :i’:t, :L:t'é‘ ail vight with me. But
o 2 | I wouldn't «- T wouldn't do L1f.
3 Q. Well, then, it is your ftae-l'ing now . 'ycu: a'rel‘
- 4 | changing the position you took when the Judge agked you,
] 5 go that when you told the Judge, "I wmﬂ.c‘: vote fdr.‘t:he; 'ﬂeath
3 6 | penalty in certain types of cases,” now you are changing your
7 | mind?
8 A Well, let me =~ let me put it this way: I mean --
9 | I believe that there are certain criwm s that -~ that are
1 | committed, for which the death penalty should be the =~ uh ==
u Q-  Should be the penaliy?
1z . A Should be the penalty, yés.
15 | MR, DENNY: I have no further questions.
& 4

® .

FURTHER VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
16 | By MR. KAY: B

wo Q May 1 just asg a question, Mrs. Acosta? You feelw-
B MR. DENNY: Your Honoxr, I have mo objection to the

19 challenge at this point, either.

2 MR. KAY: Oh? All right.

2 ' Lf there's no objection, we do renew the

22

challenge.

% | (Pause in the proceedings.)

2 MR, KAY: May I just agk one question in spite of what

%
% | Mr. Denny has said?
% % THE COURT: Well, I'm not certain that this is a good
® # | chellenge.

% MR. KAY: May I just ask one question?
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| . would never vote for it, even in those crimes; isn't that

Q Mrg. Acosta, even though you just told Mc. Denny
that you feel that there are some crimes in which the death -
penalty might be warranted, it's your position that you

right? - !

A That's what I mean.

THE COURT: Oh, I see.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 1: Yes.

MR. MANZELIA: There you go.

MR, KAY: So we renew our challenge ‘

THE COURT: In other words, what you are aayi:ng is that
you would never vote for the death penaliy?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1: I never would, no.

THE COURT: In any cage?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1: No, hmua-mm,

I just couldn't tell 2 man, "I sentence you to die
in the gas chamber." I just couldn’t do it.

THE COURTI: Would you ever consider imposing the death
penalty on somebody?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1: Well, through the years, there
have been some pretty gruesome crimes committed, and =-

THE COURT: Well, what we are asking 1s your attitude
now, whethey you at this time have such a state of mind that
you would ever consider imposing the death penalty upon a
person.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1: Well, your Honor, you are kind
of putting me on the spot, because -- '

THE COQURT: - That's right, we are putting you on the spot;
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PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 1: Because there's no one ==

THE COURI: -~ a8 much as we can, Mrg. Acosta.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 1: Because there's no one vight
now that I would -- that I would. Iike to have put away in that
manner, right at this minute.
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THE COURT: Mrs. “costa, I'm not sure Gf yoﬁr state of
mind. I'm not sure that you are. .| |
There are some crimeg fof:ﬁhich you cpg%d, tbgn,“
give it, althougﬁ not this moment you couldn®t. - -_.ﬁiié

PROSPECTIVE JURUR NO. l: Let's say I might say it, I, .

wouldn't impose it, I might s=ay it. oo e

THE COURT: You might say what? . S - ’
PRI e T '

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1: I might say, well, that so aﬁd:
so deserves to die, but I wouldn't be the one to tell him
you're yoiny to die.

| THE COURT: So would you -- would your reaction, then,
be an automatic one to vote against the death penalty in any
case?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1: Ko, no., Ne¢, no. Not -- no.

THE COURT: Then, I take it that you would consider the
evidence that has been submitted to determine whether or not
in your judgmerit you should ixpose the death penaity?

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. l: Yes.

THE COURT: Wefre back where we started.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. l: Yes.

MR. DENNY: Your Honor --

THE COURT: All right, we'll take this up tomorrow, then

Well, no, do you want to go on at this poiﬁt and
ask any further gquestions?

MR. DENNY: I ~- I'm'willing to offer a stipulation to
excuse this juror, your Honor.

MR. KAY: We accept that stipulation.

THE COURT: Both cides stipulate that Mrs. Acosta may be|
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17-2
1 excused, then, is that correct?
. 2 MR. KAY: So stipulated, your Honor.
8 MR. DENNY: So stipulated.
3 4 THE COURT: -All right.
5 MR. KAY: That's not a challenge for causé, ;i is a
g 6 | stipulation. L P }
7 THE COURT: By reason of tha‘t: .sgtf;pul'a;ion and agreement,
8 the Court will allow Mrs. Acosta to -ble .excéuseid an.éi-»’.dbe's ,e;tcﬁéé
9 Mre. Acosta. Thank you, Mrs. Acosta. Room 253 é:o.morrow‘at h
10 9:00 ofclock. The jury assembly room. :{ S 4' S
- PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. 1: What's that? S
12 THE COURT: The jury assembly xoom on North Hill. |
B PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. l: 2157
‘ " 1 THE COURT: 253, ybu khow, where the jury assembly xoam
. 15 is. ’
16 PROSPECTIVE JURORNO. 1: Yes.
17 THE COURT: Find your way there tomorrow, Room 253, the
1 jury assembly room on North Hill at 9:00 o*clock. You are
» excused.
2 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, 1: Thank you.
2 THE COURT: A1l right, gentlemen, I'll see you at 9:00
2 ofclock. .
# MR. KAY: 9:30.
» 2 THE COURT: 9:30. We,’.t;e in recess.
| » (Whereupon, at 4:50 P. M., court adjourned.)
5 %
27
o ) |
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